

# The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

# **Table of Contents**

| Summary Information   | 3  |
|---|----|
| Biographical sketch   | 3  |
| Scope and content   | 4  |
| Administrative Information  | 5  |
| Controlled Access Headings  | 5  |
| Collection Inventory  | 6  |
| Series I: Administrative & Financial Records                                      | 6  |
| Subseries 1: Board of Advisors [records closed for 25 years after their creation] | 6  |
| Subseries 2: Administrative   | 18 |
| Subseries 3: Finances   | 33 |
| Subseries 4: Fundraising  | 56 |
| Series II: Early History and Projects   | 62 |
| Series III: Programming   | 71 |
| Series IV: Projects and Publications  | 89 |
| Subseries 1: Events & Projects  | 89 |
| Subseries 2: American Innovation/Summer Prints                                    | 99 |
| Subseries 3: History of History   | 01 |
| Subseries 4: Modern Architecutre Symposia (MAS) Publication                       | )9 |
| Subseries 5: Foreclosed   | 13 |
| Series V: Prizes and Fellowships  | 19 |
| Series VI: Audio-Visual Material  | 28 |

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

**Creator:** Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American

Architecture

**Title:** The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American

Architecture records

**ID:** 12266076

Date [bulk]: 1979-2012

Physical Description:

24 document boxes

Language of the

Material:

English.

**Abstract:** The collection documents the events and activities of The

Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American

Architecture from the 1980s to the early 2000s. The collection

consists of correspondence, board minutes [restricted],

administrative and financial records, posters, reports, recordings

of lectures and events.

# Biographical sketch

Planning for a "Study Center for American Architecture" at Columbia University began as early as 1979. Major early proponents included Phyllis Lambert, James Polshek, Edgar Kaufman, Adolf Placzek, Robert AM Stern, Ada Louise Huxtable, Vincent Scully, and IM Pei. Securing funding, space, and an identity distinct from Avery or GSAP [Preservation had yet to be added] were of primary concern.

Members of the Advisory Board searched for donors to supply the \$5 million necessary to establish the center. Initial funding was provided by the Kaplan Foundation, Phyllis Lambert, and Columbia alumnus and architect Temple Hoyne Buell. Columbia offered space for the Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture in the building known as the Maison Française. The oldest building on Morningside campus, it had housed several departments and organizations over the 20th century, and required extensive renovation.

Robert AM Stern served as the Center's first director, from 1983 to 1988. The Center's inaugural project was American Architecture: Innovation and Tradition, an exhibition

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

showcasing the diversity of America's regional architecture. Stern oversaw symposia on Frank Lloyd Wright's Fallingwater, architectural publishing in America, Hispanic traditions in American architecture, and the first "Buell Talks." He secured funding for an oral history project (the Johnson Tapes), and published Vincent Scully's Architecture of the American Summer: The Flowering of the Shingle Style (Rizzoli, 1987). In 1989, philanthropist Arthur Ross donated money for conversion of the building's first floor to exhibition space.

Gwendolyn Wright served as the Center's second director, from 1989 to 1992. Among other projects, she oversaw a symposium about German influences on American architecture and organized the Center's first major seminar series, "History of American Architecture." Lectures from leading architects and historians were published in The History of History in American Schools of Architecture (Princeton Architectural Press, 1990).

Joan Ockman served as director for over a decade, between 1993 and 2008. Under her directorship, the Buell Center worked to fundraise in support of more substantial projects and fellowships that would further define its identity as a premier institution in American architecture. Ockman's tenure began with a 1994 symposium on Frank Lloyd Wright, and her early directorship was characterized by several lecture and seminar series: "Constructive Criticism" (1995), "Public Space" (1995), "Landscape As Social Space (1996), "Imagining America" (1997), "Culture Is Our Business," (2001) "Out of Ground Zero," (2002) and "Modern Architecture American Modernity" (2004-2005). Her later directorship was characterized by publications, panels, and conferences as opposed to series. Notable publications included Out of Ground Zero: Case Studies in Urban Reinvention (Prestel, 2002), Symbolic Essence and Other Writings on Modern Architecture and American Culture (Yale University Press, 2005), Architourism: Authentic, Escapist, Exotic, Spectacular (Prestel, 2005), and the FORUM series with Princeton Architectural Press.

Reinhold Martin began his directorship in 2008 with the exhibition Utopia's Ghost: Postmodernism Rediscovered. The Center's recent projects, including "Public Housing: A New Conversation" (2009), The Buell Hypothesis, and Foreclosed: Rehousing the American Dream (2012) have formed part of a larger effort to convene issue-oriented conversations around matters of public concern, such as housing.

# Scope and content

The collection was transferred from The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture to Avery Drawings & Archives in 2014. The collection was organized and described by the Buell Center prior to its transfer. The original description has been maintained. The series groupings were established after the transfer to the archive.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Administrative Information**

### **Publication Statement**

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. Portions of the collection are restricted. For further information and to make an appointment, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

This collection was transferred to Avery Drawings & Archives in 2014 (acq. 2014.014). An addition was transferred in 2022 (acq. 2022.006). Materials from the 2022.006 transfer are in Boxes 8, 14, 15, 22, 29, and 30; all other boxes are from the 2014.014 transfer.

### **Processing Information**

The inventory and historical narrative for the collection was compiled by Buell Center staff prior to the collections transfer to Avery Drawings & Archives in 2014.

The collection was reformated and converted into ArchivesSpace by Avery Archivist Shelley Hayreh in 2020.

Additions added to the collection December 2022 were inventoried by Calvin Conley Harrison (Buell Graudate Assistant) and converted into ArchivesSpace by Shelley Hayreh January 2023.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Architecture -- History
- Architecture -- Research
- Architecture -- United States -- History -- 20th century
- Architecture, American
- Architecture, American -- Exhibitions
- Architectural design -- History -- 20th century.
- Design -- United States -- History -- 20th century

The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

- Lectures and lecturing -- New York (State) -- New York
- Administrative records
- Audiocassettes
- Correspondence
- Exhibition records
- Financial records
- Lecture notes
- publications (documents)
- Manuscripts for publication
- minutes (administrative records)
- symposia (conferences)
- Video recordings (physical artifacts)
- Arthur Ross Architecture Gallery
- Columbia University. Graduate School of Architecture and Planning
- Columbia University. Graduate School of Architecture, Planning and Preservation
- Lambert, Phyllis
- Martin, Reinhold, 1964-
- Ockman, Joan
- Scully, Vincent, Jr., 1920-2017
- Stern, Robert A. M
- Johnson, Philip, 1906-2005 -- Criticism and interpretation.
- Wright, Frank Lloyd, 1867-1959 -- Criticism and interpretation.

# **Collection Inventory**

### Series I: Administrative & Financial Records

### **Scope and Contents**

This series is divided into four subseries: Board of Advisors, Administrative, Finances, and Fundraising. The records in each subseries are arranged in loose chronological order by decade.

# Subseries 1: Board of Advisors [records closed for 25 years after their creation]

### **Scope and Contents**

The records in this subseries are restricted. For more information, please email the department at avery-drawings@columbia.edu.

### 1980s

| Title/Description | Instances |
|-------------------|-----------|

Center 1983-86 - Board of Advisors terms of Office , 1983-1986

box 1

folder 24

Correspondence

| Center 1983 - Board of Advisors Nominating Committee, 1983-1984                       | box 1 | folder 19 |
|---|-------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence; Correspondence regarding nominations                                  |       |           |
| Center - 1983 Board of Advisors Meetings - Agendas + Minutes, 1980-1983               | box 1 | folder 18 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence  |       |           |
| Center - Board Meeting Organization, Oct. 21 1983, 1983                               | box 1 | folder 17 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence  |       |           |
| Center - 1984 Boad of Advisors Sub-committee for Criteria for Regional Centers , 1984 | box 1 | folder 20 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence, agenda  |       |           |
| Center - Board Meeting Organization, March 2, 1984, 1984                              | box 1 | folder 40 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence, agenda  |       |           |
| Center - Board Meeting Organization Oct. 30, 1984, 1984                               | box 1 | folder 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence, Schedule  |       |           |
| Center - Board of Advisors Transcript Oct. 30, 1984, 1984                             | box 1 | folder 10 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Transcript ; Transcript of October 1984 meeting                                       |       |           |
| Center - 1984 Board of Advisors Organization of<br>Meetings #2 file , 1984            | box 1 |           |
| Center 1984 - Board of Advisors other Correspondence, 1984-1985                       | box 1 | folder 25 |

Correspondence

| Center 1984 - Board of Advisors Refusals, 1984   | box 1 | folder 30 |
|--|-------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence; Discussion of funding sources and spending   |       |           |
| Board Mtgs: 1984-1985 , 1984-1985  | box 1 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence, agenda, papers   |       |           |
| Center - Executive Committee Minutes & Agendas #1, 1984-1985   | box 1 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Reports; Meeting agendas and reports from 1984-1985  |       |           |
| Center - Executive Committee Minutes & Agendas #2, 1984-1985   | box 1 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Reports; Meeting agendas and reports from 1984-1985  |       |           |
| 1985 Publications Committee , 1985   | box 1 | folder 14 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Papers, Correspondence; Paper proposals from<br>William Jordy, Ellen Coxe, Leland Roth, Suzanne<br>Stevens, Paul Nelson, and Helene Lipstadt |       |           |
| Center - 1985 Board of Advisors, Present Members,<br>Appointment Correspondence , 1984   | box 1 | folder 15 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence   |       |           |
| Center - 1985 Board of Advisors Future Members<br>Research and Correspondence, 1985  | box 1 | folder 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence, Papers   |       |           |
| Agenda - Board of Advisors Transcriptiom April 26, 1985, 1985  | box 1 | folder 5  |

Transcript, reports; April 1985 meeting minutes

| Center - Board Meeting Organization, April 26, 1985, 1985     | box 1 | folder 9  |
|---|-------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence, Schedule                                      |       |           |
| Center - 1985 Transcript - Exec Comm. 9/20/85 , 1985          | box 1 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Transcript; September 1985 meeting minutes                    |       |           |
| Center - Board Meeting Organization Oct. 4 1985, 1985         | box 1 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence; agenda, participant survey                    |       |           |
| Exec. Comm. 12/12/85 , 1985-1986                              | box 1 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence  |       |           |
| 1985 Meetings , 1985  | box 1 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Report ; Bound report of meetings from 1985                   |       |           |
| JSP, 1985   | box 1 | folder 26 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence  |       |           |
| 1985-86 Exec. Comm. 1/31/86 , 1986                            | box 1 | folder 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Agenda, Minutes Jan 31, 1986                                  |       |           |
| Center - Executive Committee Meetings Organization, 1985-1986 | box 1 | folder 12 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |
| Correspondence  |       |           |
| Center 1986 Nominating Committee Meeting, 1985-1986           | box 1 | folder 23 |

Correspondence, Agenda; Nominating committee

| 1986-87 Exec. Comm. 10/10/86 , 1986-87  | box 1 | folder 14 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Minutes Oct 10, 1986, Accounts, Fundraising letters and report                                      |       |           |  |
| 1986-87 Exec. Comm. 11/12/86 , 1986-87  | box 1 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Minutes Nov 12, 1986, Agenda Feb 20, 1987,<br>Columbia University Record (Newspaper)                |       |           |  |
| Minutes, Exec. Comm. 2/20/87, 1987  | box 1 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Documents, minutes, accounts; Buell Board<br>Meeting agendas, fundraising report                    |       |           |  |
| Exec. Comm. Mtg. April 1, 1987 , 1987   | box 1 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Agenda, Minutes, Accounts; Endowment report, expenses over three years 1986-89                      |       |           |  |
| File Copy Exec. Comm. Mtg. April 1, 1987, 1987  | box 1 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Agenda, Minutes, Accounts, Letters; Mtgs April,<br>May '87, Endowment report,                       |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors Meeting 4/2-3/1987, 1987  | box 1 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Agenda, correspondence  |       |           |  |
| Exec. Comm. Mtg. 9/15/87, 1987  | box 1 | folder 20 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Agenda, Minutes, Accounts, Letters; Mtgs Sept '87,<br>Endowment report, 1986 Board of Advisors list |       |           |  |
| Executive Committee Mtg 11/23/87 , 1987   | box 1 | folder 21 |  |
|   |       |           |  |

Agenda, Minutes, Letters, Accounts; Letters on "Buell Talks"

| Future BOA Members Resource File , 1993  | box 1 | folder 55 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Document                                 |       |           |  |
| BOA Meeting February 5, 1988 , 1987-1988 | box 1 | folder 4  |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| New Board and Director 1988, 1987-1988   | box 1 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| BOA Meeting March 11, 1988, 1988         | box 1 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| BOA Meeting, May 16, 1988, 1988          | box 1 | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| BOA Meeting, November 18, 1988, 1988     | box 1 | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| Board Meeting December 5, 1988, 1988     | box 1 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| Board Meeting February 3, 1989 , 1989    | box 1 | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| Board Meeting September 22, 1989 , 1989  | box 1 | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents                       |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports         |       |           |  |
| December 8, 1989 Meeting , 1989          | box 1 | folder 15 |  |
|  |       |           |  |

Correspondence, Minutes, Reports

Future Board Members/Candidates, 1989 box 1 folder 16

**Scope and Contents** 

Correspondence, Minutes, Reports

| Exhibition Committee , 1990 box 2 folder 17  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Reports  Publications Committee , 1990 box 2 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Reports |  |
|--|--|
| Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Reports  Publications Committee , 1990 box 2 folder 18  Scope and Contents   |  |
| Correspondence, Reports  Publications Committee , 1990 box 2 folder 18  Scope and Contents   |  |
| Publications Committee , 1990 box 2 folder 18  Scope and Contents  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
|  |  |
| Correspondence, Reports  |  |
|  |  |
| January 22, 1990 Board Meeting , 1990 box 2 folder 19  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports   |  |
| June 8, 1990 Board Meeting , 1990 box 2 folder 20  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports   |  |
| Current Board, 1991 box 2 folder 21  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports   |  |
| Board/Fellowship Selection 2/15/91, 1991 box 2 folder 22   |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports   |  |
| April 15, 1991 Board Meeting, 1991 box 2 folder 23   |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports   |  |
| June 10, 1991 Meeting , 1991 box 2 folder 24   |  |

Correspondence, Minutes, Reports; New director search

| October 31, 1991 Meeting, 1991                      | box 2 | folder 25 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| June 1992 - Financial , 1992                        | box 2 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Reports                             |       |           |  |
| Advisory Board Member Search, 1992                  | box 2 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| Minutes/Notes for July 10, 1992 Board Meeting, 1992 | box 2 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| July 10, 1992 minutes , 1992                        | box 2 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors , 1992                            | box 2 | folder 30 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| October 1, 1992 Advisory Board Meeting, 1992        | box 2 | folder 31 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| October 13, 1992 Advisory Board Meeting , 1992      | box 2 | folder 32 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| December 10, 1992 Advisory Board Meeting , 1992     | box 2 | folder 33 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors, 1993                             | box 2 | folder 35 |  |
|   |       |           |  |

Correspondence, Minutes, Reports

| Board of Advisors 1993 List, 1993                   | box 2 | folder 36 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| March 5, 1993 Advisory Board Meeting , 1993         | box 2 |           |  |
| BOA 6/22/93, 1993                                   | box 2 | folder 37 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Agenda                              |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors Meeting (3/5/93), 1993            | box 2 |           |  |
| Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes              |       |           |  |
| Digital Object: Board of Advisors Meeting (3/5/93)  |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors Meeting (5/19/93), 1993           | box 2 |           |  |
| Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes              |       |           |  |
| Digital Object: Board of Advisors Meeting (5/19/93) |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors Meeting (6/22/93), 1993           | box 2 |           |  |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes              |       |           |  |
| Digital Object: Board of Advisors Meeting (6/22/93) |       |           |  |
| 11/17 Board Meeting, 1994                           | box 2 | folder 38 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| Board Terms , 1994                                  | box 2 | folder 39 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Board of Advisors Lists                             |       |           |  |
| BOA MTG 3/10/95, 1995                               | box 2 | folder 40 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Minutes, Reports                    |       |           |  |
| July 13, 1995 Board Meeting , 1995                  | box 2 | folder 7  |  |
| Scope and Contents                                  |       |           |  |
| Programs; includes 1995-1996 budget breakdown       |       |           |  |
| Minutes 11/3/95 Buell Board of Advisors , 1995      | box 2 | folder 41 |  |
|   |       |           |  |

Minutes

| Minutes 7/13/95, 1995  | box 2 | folder 42 |
|--|-------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Minutes  |       |           |
| Buell Board Correspondence 95, 1995  | box 2 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence   |       |           |
| Board Term Limits , 1995   | box 2 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Forms  |       |           |
| Buell Board List   | box 2 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence   |       |           |
| Board List (Formal) , 1995   | box 2 | folder 9  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Paper  |       |           |
| Buell Board CVs , 1995   | box 2 | folder 37 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Papers; CVs of board members   |       |           |
| 1995-1996 Buell Board of Advisors , 1995-1996  | box 2 | folder 38 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Papers; Contact information for board members;<br>New York Times 1995 article on Phyllis Lambert |       |           |
| Board Meetings Membership , 1983-1995  | box 2 | folder 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Correspondence;  |       |           |
| Board Mtg. 3/25/96, 1996   | box 2 | folder 52 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |
| Agenda   |       |           |
| Board Meeting 10/5/98 [Restricted], 1998   | box 2 |           |
|  |       |           |

Agenda, minutes; includes budget projection

| Board - Finance '98-'99 [ | Restricted], 1998-1999 |
|---------------------------|------------------------|
|---------------------------|------------------------|

**Scope and Contents** 

Agenda, papers

Board of Advisors Meeting Nov. 12 1999 [Restricted], 1999

box 2

box 2

### **Scope and Contents**

Agenda, minutes

| le/Description   | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| Board 5/3/00 [Restricted], 2000  | box 2     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Agenda, minutes  |           |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Spring 2001 [Restricted], 2001-05-14               | box 2     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |           |
| Board of Advisors F2001 Contact List/Correspondence [Restricted], 2001-10-12 | box 2     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |           |
| Board fo Advisors Meeting Spring 2002 [Restricted], 2002-02-15               | box 2     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |           |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2002 [Restricted], 2002-11-18                 | box 2     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |           |
| Board of Advisors Meeting (4/15/02) [Restricted], 2002                       | box 2     |
| Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes                                       |           |

| Digital Object: Board of Advisors Meeting (4/15/02)                  |       |
|--|-------|
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2002 [Restricted], 2002               | box 2 |
| Digital Object: Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2002                  |       |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Casette  |       |
| Spring 2003 Board Meeting [Restricted], 2003                         | box 2 |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes                       |       |
| <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Board of Advisors Meeting Spring 2003</u> |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Spring 2003 [Restricted], 2003-06-16       | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting (10/14/03) [Restricted], 2003              | box 2 |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes                               |       |
| Digital Object: Board of Advisors Meeting (10/14/03)                 |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2003 [Restricted], 2003-10-14         | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2003 [Restricted], 2003-10-14         | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2004 [Restricted], 2004-10-18         | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Spring 2004 [Restricted], 2004-05-04       | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2005 [Restricted], 2005-10-18         | box 2 |

Correspondence, forms, agenda

| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2006 [Restricted], 2006-10-23   | box 2 |
|--|-------|
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda                                  |       |
| Buell Center Budget Spr 2006 [Restricted], 2006                | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Papers   |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Spring 2006 [Restricted], 2006-05-22 | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda                                  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Fall 2007 [Restricted], 2007-10-23   | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda                                  |       |
| Board of Advisors Meeting Spring 2007 [Restricted], 2007-04-23 | box 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, forms, agenda                                  |       |
| Buell Board Meeting Spring 2007 [Restricted], 2007             | box 2 |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes                         |       |
| Digital Object: Buell Board Meeting Spring 2007                |       |

# **Subseries 2: Administrative**

1980s

(old), 1982

# Title/Description Texas History, 1982 box 26 folder 1 Scope and Contents Correspondence, documents; Proposals for 'Center for the Study of American Architecture' Center 1983 Regional Centers Texas Correspondence box 26 folder 2

Correspondence, documents; Proposals for 'Center for the Study of American Architecture'

| Center 1983 Other Centers, Centre Canadien<br>d'Architecture (CCA), 1983        | box 26 | folder 3  |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Brochures   |        |           |
| Report by Phyllis Lambert: On Founding an Arch. Study<br>Center, 1979           | box 26 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Report; First report on setting up the Buell Center                             |        |           |
| Center 1984 - Director Employment Records, 1984                                 | box 26 | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Papers, Correspondence; Press release and biographical data on RAMS             |        |           |
| Center Assistant Director, 1985   | box 26 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, correspondence; Assistant director hiring                                |        |           |
| Center 1984 - Director Ad. For, 1983-1984                                       | box 26 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, Papers; Search for new director                                 |        |           |
| Center 1984 - Director Applications and Nominations, 1983-1984                  | box 26 | folder 8  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence  |        |           |
| Center 1984 - New Director applications of selected candidates interviews, 1984 | box 26 | folder 9  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence; New director search committee                                   |        |           |
| 1984 Fellowship Program, Samuel H. Kress Foundation, 1985-1986                  | box 26 | folder 10 |

Correspodence, Forms, Report; Kress Foundation sample application

| General Info/ From OPG on Grant Applic, 1986                                   | box 26 | folder 11 |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Memos, Documents; Columbia Office of Projects and Grants - procedures          |        |           |
| CV's of Possible Employees, 1984-86  | box 26 | folder 12 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| CVs, Letters; Buell Board Meeting agendas                                      |        |           |
| University Seminars, 1983-92   | box 26 | folder 13 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Documents; Buell Talks, Seminars, Conferences                                  |        |           |
| Buell Current, 1984  | box 26 | folder 14 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence, agenda, minutes; Board meetings in March, May and October 1984 |        |           |
| Phyllis Lambert - Misc. Corres., 1985-1986                                     | box 26 | folder 15 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence   |        |           |
| Circulation, 1985  | box 26 | folder 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Minutes; October 1985 meeting minutes  |        |           |
| SE Chapter - SAH, 1985   | box 26 | folder 17 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Brochures; Info on SAH meeting Nov 8-10, 1985                                  |        |           |
| Misc., 1986  | box 26 | folder 18 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence   |        |           |
| Texas: 1986-1987, 1986-87  | box 26 | folder 19 |
|  |        |           |

Correspondence, documents; Name dispute for 'Center for the Study of American Architecture'

| Society of Fellows in the Humanities, 1987-1988                                     | box 26 | folder 20 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports; Columbia University Society of Fellows in the Humanities information       |        |           |  |
| 1987-88 Davis Center, 1987-1988   | box 26 | folder 21 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports; Davis Center for Historical Studies,<br>Princeton - Fellowship information |        |           |  |
| CU Reproduction Rights, 1986  | box 26 | folder 22 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Letters; Correspondence on CU image rights  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence: GW Buell related (esp people to talk to) (general), 1989            | box 26 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Misc. correspondence  |        |           |  |
| Shingle Styles: AIA Agreement, 1989   | box 26 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Letters, Contracts, Documents; The Architecture of<br>the American Summer           |        |           |  |
| Rizzoli, 1989   | box 26 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Letters, Documents  |        |           |  |
| Buell Publications, 1989  | box 26 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Letters, Documents; Correspondence: AHF agreement                                   |        |           |  |
| Publicity - General About the Center, 1989  | box 26 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Newsline paper  |        |           |  |
| Proposals (Miscellaneous), 1989   | box 26 | folder 28 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

Paper; article on New Museum exhibit "Strange Attractions"

| 1990s  |           |           |
|--|-----------|-----------|
| itle/Description                             | Instances |           |
| Buell and GSAPP, 1990                        | box 26    | folder 29 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Correspondence; fundraising guidelines       |           |           |
| Publications Committee, 1990                 | box 26    | folder 30 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Correspondence, Reports                      |           |           |
| Directors Report 1990, 1990                  | box 26    | folder 31 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Director's Report Nov 1990                   |           |           |
| Museum & Architecture Symposium, 1990        | box 26    | folder 32 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Correspondence                               |           |           |
| Correspondence in working form, 1989-1992    | box 26    | folder 33 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Memos, Correspondence, Minutes               |           |           |
| Correspondence, 1989-1992                    | box 26    | folder 34 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Memos, Correspondence                        |           |           |
| School Events, 1991                          | box 26    | folder 35 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Posters; event posters, publication schedule |           |           |
| CVs Bios, 1992                               | box 26    | folder 36 |
| Scope and Contents                           |           |           |
| Documents                                    |           |           |
| Press Info, 1988-91                          | box 26    | folder 37 |
|  |           |           |

Memos, Documents

| Kidder Smith Photos, 1991   | box 26 | folder 38 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Letters; George Kidder Smith photos donation  |        |           |  |
| SAFs, 1990  | box 26 | folder 39 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Memos, Letters; Director's salary   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence: GSAPP, 1989-91  | box 26 | folder 40 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Misc. correspondence  |        |           |  |
| Facilities Management, 1992-1993  | box 26 | folder 41 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Brochures, papers   |        |           |  |
| Program Proposal Corresp., 1993   | box 26 | folder 42 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, documents; "The Public<br>Dimension of Architecture and Architectural<br>History" |        |           |  |
| Personnel, 1995   | box 26 | folder 43 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Documents; Standard Columbia policies docs  |        |           |  |
| Publicity - PR FY'92-93, 1992   | box 26 | folder 44 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Papers, photos; Article of Richard Buford, photos   |        |           |  |
| Administrative Assist. Search, 1992   | box 26 | folder 45 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Memos   |        |           |  |
| Mary Jacobs, 1992   | box 26 | folder 46 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

Memos

| Martha McNamara, 1991-94   | box 26 | folder 47 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Documents; Buell Visiting Fellow   |        |           |  |
| Richard Buford Director, 1992  | box 26 | folder 48 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Memos, Documents; Richard Buford appointed Buell Director                                |        |           |  |
| Corinne A. Eng, 1992   | box 26 | folder 49 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Documents  |        |           |  |
| Info Sent to Buford, 1988-1993   | box 26 | folder 50 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Accounts, Director's Report 1990; 1988-1993<br>Projected Program and Financial Summaries |        |           |  |
| Buford Correspondence Fall 1993, 1993  | box 26 | folder 51 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence   |        |           |  |
| R. Buford Correspondence 1993-1994, 1993-1994  | box 26 | folder 52 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence   |        |           |  |
| Bi-Laws, 1989  | box 26 | folder 53 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Papers; Drafts of by-laws  |        |           |  |
| Internal Memos - GSAPP, 1993   | box 26 | folder 54 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Schedule ; graduation schedule   |        |           |  |
| Internal Memos Columbia, 1992-1993   | box 26 | folder 55 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Correspondence, forms

| External Memos, 1992   | box 26 | folder 56 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Documents, correspondence; Documents for a variety of projects                           |        |           |  |
| Neil Harris Mailing List, 1993   | box 26 | folder 57 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Documents  |        |           |  |
| NY Historical Society, 1993  | box 26 | folder 58 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Letters, memos; Campaign to save the New-York<br>Historical Society                      |        |           |  |
| Whtehall Ferry, 1993   | box 26 | folder 59 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Letters, memos, documents; Competition forum documents                                   |        |           |  |
| Police Academy, 1993   | box 26 | folder 60 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Letters, memos, documents; Police Academy competition                                    |        |           |  |
| Conference Housing/URH, 1993   | box 26 | folder 61 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Documents  |        |           |  |
| Fellowship Brochure, 1992-1994   | box 27 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Brochures; Draft Buell fellowship brochure; fellowship brochures from other institutions |        |           |  |
| Symposium - How To, 1994   | box 27 | folder 1  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Programs, forms, papers; Instructions and protocols for managing Buell Center events     |        |           |  |
| Miscellaneous Papers, 1993   | box 27 | folder 2  |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Research papers; Includes Papers by Saskia Sassen

| Personnel, 1995                            | box 27 | folder 3  |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Documents; Standard Columbia policies docs |        |           |  |
| Training & Development, 1995               | box 27 | folder 4  |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Documents; Standard Columbia policies docs |        |           |  |
| Misc., 1994-1995                           | box 27 | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Papers, Slides, Floppy Disc                |        |           |  |
| Columbia Univ. Record, 1995                | box 27 | folder 6  |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Forms                                      |        |           |  |
| By Laws (term limits), 1994-1995           | box 27 | folder 7  |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Papers; Drafts of by-laws                  |        |           |  |
| General Correspondences 1994-1995, 1995    | box 27 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence                             |        |           |  |
| Mike Davis Correspondence Spring '95, 1995 | box 27 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Form                       |        |           |  |
| Spring 1996, 1996                          | box 27 | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms                      |        |           |  |
| 1996 Mission Statement, 1996               | box 27 | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Paper                                      |        |           |  |
| Gallery Plans, 1996                        | box 27 | folder 12 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Paper; Floor plans of Buell galleries

| Guiliani's Brave New York, 1995 Scope and Contents Articles; articles discussing mayor Giuliani's policies  Joan Ockman Correspondence, 1994-1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners Newsline Announcement, 1995 Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Correspondence |  |        |           |  |
|--|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Articles; articles discussing mayor Giuliani's policies  Joan Ockman Correspondence, 1994-1995 box 27 folder 14  Scope and Contents Correspondences  Correspondences  Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 box 27 folder 16  Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsline Announcement, 1995  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence   | Guiliani's Brave New York, 1995        | box 27 | folder 13 |  |
| Joan Ockman Correspondence, 1994-1995 box 27 folder 14  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Correspondences 95-96, 1995 box 27 folder 15  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 box 27 folder 16  Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence   | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondences 95-96, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence   | • •                                    |        |           |  |
| Correspondence  Correspondences 95-96, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence  | Joan Ockman Correspondence, 1994-1995  | box 27 | folder 14 |  |
| Correspondences 95-96, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 Scope and Contents Correspondence Correspondence   | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 box 27 folder 16  Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence  | Correspondence                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence  Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 box 27 folder 16  Scope and Contents  Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  | Correspondences 95-96, 1995            | box 27 | folder 15 |  |
| Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994 box 27 folder 16  Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence   | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence   | Correspondence                         |        |           |  |
| Forms, booklets; paperwork for international visiting scholars  Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  | Abalos & Herreros Paperwork, 1994      | box 27 | folder 16 |  |
| Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994 box 27 folder 17  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence  | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence, Brochures  Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence  |  |        |           |  |
| Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence   | Reading Privileges CU Libraries, 1994  | box 27 | folder 17 |  |
| Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995 box 27 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence   | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents Correspondence  | Correspondence, Brochures              |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; benefits for same-sex partners  Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence   | Columbia Policy & Procedure, 1995      | box 27 | folder 18 |  |
| Newsline Announcement, 1995 box 27 folder 19  Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995  Scope and Contents  Correspondence   | <del>-</del>                           |        |           |  |
| Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995  Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  | Newsline Announcement, 1995            | box 27 | folder 19 |  |
| Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995 box 27 folder 20  Scope and Contents  Correspondence   | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  Correspondence   | Newsletter; Newsline Jan/Feb 1995      |        |           |  |
| Correspondence   | Inquiries Book Fellowship, 1995        | box 27 | folder 20 |  |
|  | Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Abalos & Herreros Correspondence 1995 box 27 folder 21   | Correspondence                         |        |           |  |
| Tibulos a Herreros dorrespondence, 1990  | Abalos & Herreros Correspondence, 1995 | box 27 | folder 21 |  |

Correspondence, slides; Communication with book award recipients

| Mission Statements Formal, 1995  | box 27 | folder 22 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Papers   |        |           |  |
| Buell Bulletin Summer 95, 1995   | box 27 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Papers, Agendas, Correspondence, Photos;<br>Materials for Buell Bulletin                     |        |           |  |
| Rejects 1995-1996 Book Fellowship, 1995  | box 27 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms, papers; Rejected applications for the Book<br>Fellowship                              |        |           |  |
| Directorship/Miscelaneous, 1995  | box 27 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; congratulatory letters   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, 1995   | box 27 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| various correspondence   |        |           |  |
| Graphics, 1995   | box 27 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Papers, brochures, correspondence; buell bulletin graphics                                   |        |           |  |
| New York 1960 Panel, March 22 1995, 1995   | box 27 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Brochures, correpondence; promotional materials for New York 1960: The Book                  |        |           |  |
| American Arch From 1960's to now 11/10/1995, 1995  | box 27 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, promotional materials; Folder of promotional materials for other conferences |        |           |  |
| Lecture + Tzonis, 1995   | box 27 | folder 30 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Papers, correspondence, schedules; Papers on panel "Revising the Revisionists: American Architecture from the 1960s Unitl Now" (Nov. 3, 1995)

| Buell Foundation, 1994-1995                              | box 27 | folder 31 |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Papers; acceptance of Richard Koeppe as director         |        |           |
| Fellowship Inquiries, 1996                               | box 27 | folder 32 |
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Correspondence; Fellowship inquiry from Philip<br>Goad   |        |           |
| Publicity, 1994-1995                                     | box 27 | folder 33 |
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Articles   |        |           |
| Programs (General) Mission Statement, 1994               | box 27 | folder 34 |
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Papers; programs, reports                                |        |           |
| "Scholars in Residence", 1998                            | box 27 | folder 35 |
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Correspondence; letters from fellows                     |        |           |
| Scholars in the Studio, Fall 1996/Spring 1997, 1996-1997 | box 27 | folder 36 |
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Correspondence, Papers                                   |        |           |
| Lauro Cavacanti Scholars Seminar 10/10/96, 1996-1997     | box 27 | folder 37 |
| Scope and Contents                                       |        |           |
| Correspondence   |        |           |
| Froebel's Future Exhibitions [Restricted], 1997          | box 27 | folder 38 |
|  |        |           |

Correspondence, reports, floppy disk, floor plans; correspondence and materials pertaining to Froebel programming

| Correspondence, miscellaneous, 1998                                       | box 27 | folder 39 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; UCLA brochure   |        |           |  |
| Job Inquiries/Resumes, 1998   | box 27 | folder 40 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; job inquiries   |        |           |  |
| 68 Conference papers and assesment report, 1998                           | box 27 | folder 41 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Papers, correspondence; Papers pertaining to "Reassessing '68"            |        |           |  |
| Sterling Fund and 68 Conference, 1998                                     | box 27 | folder 42 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms, correspondence; Budgets  |        |           |  |
| FBC Dinner, 1998  | box 27 | folder 43 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; Guest lists   |        |           |  |
| Requests for Fellowship Information, 1997-1999                            | box 27 | folder 44 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence  |        |           |  |
| Term Limits, 1995   | box 27 | folder 45 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, papers; copy of by-laws, correspondence                   |        |           |  |
| Dell Upton, 1996  | box 27 | folder 46 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, papers; resume and biographical information on Dell Upton |        |           |  |
| Institutional Announcements, 1997-2000                                    | box 27 | folder 47 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

authors

Brochures; promotional materials and programs for various symposiums

| Faculty, Staff 1999-2000, 1999-2000                 | box 27 | folder 48 |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents                                  |        |           |
| List; Directory of faculty and staff                |        |           |
|   |        |           |
| Profiles [Restricted]                               | box 27 | folder 49 |
| Scope and Contents                                  |        |           |
| Articles, papers; Profiles of various academics and |        |           |

| Instances |                             |
|-----------|-----------------------------|
| box 28    | folder 1                    |
| box 28    | folder 2                    |
|           |                             |
|           |                             |
| box 28    | folder 3                    |
|           |                             |
|           |                             |
| box 28    | folder 4                    |
|           |                             |
|           |                             |
| box 28    | folder 5                    |
|           |                             |
|           |                             |
| box 28    | folder 6                    |
|           |                             |
|           |                             |
|           |                             |
|           | box 28 box 28 box 28 box 28 |

Correspondence, forms

| Spring 2003 Misc, 2003   | box 28 | folder 8  |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| SP02 Spectacle Culture Class, 2002   | box 28 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Papers; Papers by Dean McCannel, Goethe, DG<br>Cooper, Lady Morgan, Walter Benjamin, Andrea de<br>Jorio, Umberto Eco             |        |           |  |
| Fall 2003 Misc, 2003   | box 28 | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| MAAM (Contexts) 2003 Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2003  | box 28 | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| MAAM (Contexts) 2004 Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2004  | box 28 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Spring 2004 Misc, 2004   | box 28 | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Summer 2004 Misc, 2004   | box 28 | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms, transcript; Transcript of private discussion<br>between Peter Eisenman and Mark Wrigley<br>regarding alternative practice |        |           |  |
| Fall 2004 Misc, 2004   | box 28 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms  |        |           |  |
| Spring 2005 Misc., 2005  | box 28 | folder 16 |  |

Correspondence, forms

| Fall 2005 Misc., 2005               | box 28 | folder 17 |  |
|-------------------------------------|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms               |        |           |  |
| Shadrach Woods Archive, 2005        | box 28 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents                  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Manuscripts         |        |           |  |
| Buell Directorship, 2007            | box 28 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents                  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms; Applications |        |           |  |

| Instances |                                |
|-----------|--------------------------------|
| box 19    | folder 2                       |
|           |                                |
|           |                                |
| box 19    | folder 3                       |
|           |                                |
|           |                                |
| box 19    | folder 4                       |
|           |                                |
|           |                                |
| box 23    | folder 1                       |
|           |                                |
|           |                                |
| box 23    | folder 2                       |
|           | box 19  box 19  box 19  box 23 |

Correspondence, reports

| Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1985 Financial History of the Center Accounts, box 23 folder 4  1985 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; budgets  Misc. Expenses 1985-1986, 1985-1986 box 23 folder 5  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 6  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts |  |        |           |
|---|--|--------|-----------|
| Center 1985 Financial History of the Center Accounts, 1985 Forms, 1985-1986 Forms, 1985-1986 Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 Forms, Receipts                     | Financial Buell Gift, 1982-1984                | box 23 | folder 3  |
| Center 1985 Financial History of the Center Accounts, 1985 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; budgets  Misc. Expenses 1985-1986, 1985-1986 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms; budgets  Misc. Expenses 1985-1986, 1985-1986 box 23 folder 5  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 6  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Correspondence, Forms                          |        |           |
| Misc. Expenses 1985-1986, 1985-1986 box 23 folder 5  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 6  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | <del>-</del>                                   | box 23 | folder 4  |
| Misc. Expenses 1985-1986, 1985-1986  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 6  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  | Correspondence, Forms; budgets                 |        |           |
| Budget, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 6  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Misc. Expenses 1985-1986, 1985-1986            | box 23 | folder 5  |
| Budget, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 6  Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Correspondence  Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Forms, Receipts                                |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Budget, 1987-1988                              | box 23 | folder 6  |
| Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 7  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11 Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Forms, Correspondence                          |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  | Center 1987-88 Income, 1987-1988               | box 23 | folder 7  |
| Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 10  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Forms, Receipts                                |        |           |
| Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Cash Receipt Vounchers, 1988-1989              | box 23 | folder 10 |
| Financial Memos, 1987-1988 box 23 folder 11  Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence, Forms  Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  | Forms, Receipts                                |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  | Financial Memos, 1987-1988                     | box 23 | folder 11 |
| Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 12  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts   | Correspondence, Forms                          |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts   | Center 1987-88 July-August 1987 Invoices, 1987 | box 23 | folder 12 |
| Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 13  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  | Forms, Receipts                                |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   | Center 1987-88 September 1987 Invoices, 1987   | box 23 | folder 13 |
|   | Scope and Contents                             |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 October 1987 Invoices, 1987 box 23 folder 14   | Forms, Receipts                                |        |           |
|   | Center 1987-88 October 1987 Invoices, 1987     | box 23 | folder 14 |

Forms, Receipts

| Center 1987-88 November 1987 Invoices, 1987                     | box 23 | folder 15 |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 December 1987 Invoices, 1987                     | box 23 | folder 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 January 1988 Invoices, 1988                      | box 23 | folder 17 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 February 1988 Invoices, 1988                     | box 23 | folder 18 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 March 1988 Invoices, 1988                        | box 23 | folder 19 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 April 1988 Invoices, 1987                        | box 23 | folder 20 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Center 1987-88 June 1988 Invoices, 1987                         | box 23 | folder 21 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Purchase Requistitions, 1987-1988, 1987-1988                    | box 23 | folder 22 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Accommodations, Travel, Food, Rentals, Buell Talks IV1988, 1988 | box 23 | folder 23 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| •   |        |           |
| Forms, Correspondence   |        |           |

Accounts

| Nightengale, 1988 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Work Study 1987-88, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Invoices 1988-1989, 1988-1989 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  |   |        |           |  |
|--|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Forms, Receipts  Work Study 1987-88, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 26  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Invoices 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 27  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 28  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 29  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisititions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Nightengale, 1988                                 | box 23 | folder 25 |  |
| Work Study 1987-88, 1989-1990   box 23   folder 26   | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents         Forms, Receipts       box 23       folder 27         Scope and Contents       Forms, Receipts         Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990       box 23       folder 28         Scope and Contents       Forms, Receipts         1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989       box 23       folder 29         Scope and Contents       Accounts         Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990       box 23       folder 30         Scope and Contents       Reports         Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990       box 23       folder 31         Scope and Contents       Forms, Receipts         Purchase Requisititions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989       box 23       folder 32         Scope and Contents       Forms, Receipts         Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989       box 23       folder 33 | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts   Invoices 1988-1989, 1988-1989   box 23   folder 27   | Work Study 1987-88, 1989-1990                     | box 23 | folder 26 |  |
| Invoices 1988-1989, 1988-1989  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989  box 23  folder 27  folder 28  folder 28  folder 29  folder 29  folder 30  folder 30  folder 30  folder 31  folder 31  folder 31  folder 32  folder 32  folder 32  folder 32  folder 32  folder 33   | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 28  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 29  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisititions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts  Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 28  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 29  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Invoices 1988-1989, 1988-1989                     | box 23 | folder 27 |  |
| Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 28  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 29  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989  box 23  folder 32  folder 32  folder 32  | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts  1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 29  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Casual Payroll 1988-89, 1989-1990                 | box 23 | folder 28 |  |
| 1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 29  Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Accounts  Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | 1988-89 Budget, 1988-1989                         | box 23 | folder 29 |  |
| Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 30  Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Accounts  |        |           |  |
| Reports  Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requisitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Budget Background, History, Worksheets, 1989-1990 | box 23 | folder 30 |  |
| Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990 box 23 folder 31  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Reports   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts  Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Work Study 1988-89, 1989-1990                     | box 23 | folder 31 |  |
| Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 32  Scope and Contents  Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts  Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33  | Purchase Requistitions, 1988-1989, 1988-1989      | box 23 | folder 32 |  |
| Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 33   | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| ,  | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   | Travel Voucher 1988-89, 1988-1989                 | box 23 | folder 33 |  |
| scope and contents   | Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts  | Forms, Receipts                                   |        |           |  |
| Income 1988-89, 1988-1989 box 23 folder 34   | Income 1988-89, 1988-1989                         | box 23 | folder 34 |  |

| Current Ledger (1988-89), 1988-1989                    | box 23 | folder 35 |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Accounts   |        |           |
| For Entry Into Ledger, 1989                            | box 23 | folder 36 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Check Requests 1988-89, 1988-1989                      | box 23 | folder 37 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Interdepartmental Invoices, 1988-1989                  | box 23 | folder 38 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Correspondence w/U.D.A.R. 1988-89, 1988-1989           | box 23 | folder 39 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Correspondence   |        |           |
| Buell Talks, 1989-1990                                 | box 23 | folder 40 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Building the City We Need financial records, 1989-1990 | box 23 | folder 41 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Lunch Seminars, 1989-1990                              | box 23 | folder 42 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Move, 1989-1990  | box 23 | folder 43 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |
| Travel, 1989-1990                                      | box 23 | folder 44 |
|  |        |           |

| Budget 1989-1990, 1989-1990               | box 23 | folder 45 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Budget reports, memos                     |        |           |  |
| Casual Payroll 1989-90, 1989-1990         | box 23 | folder 46 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                           |        |           |  |
| Budget 89-90, 1989-1990                   | box 23 | folder 47 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Budget reports, memos                     |        |           |  |
| Petty Cash 89-90, 1989-1990               | box 23 | folder 48 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                           |        |           |  |
| Printing/Publications 89-90, 1989-1990    | box 23 | folder 49 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                           |        |           |  |
| Travel Vouchers 89-90, 1989-1990          | box 23 | folder 50 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                           |        |           |  |
| SAFs 89-90, 1989-1990                     | box 23 | folder 51 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                           |        |           |  |
| Journal Entries 89-90, 1989-1990          | box 23 | folder 52 |  |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |  |
|   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                           |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts Invoices 89-90, 1989-1990 | box 23 | folder 53 |  |
|   | box 23 | folder 53 |  |
| Invoices 89-90, 1989-1990                 | box 23 | folder 53 |  |

| SAFs 89-90, 1989-1990                       | box 23 | folder 55 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                             |        |           |  |
| Interdepartmental Invoices 89-90, 1989-1990 | box 23 | folder 56 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                             |        |           |  |

| 1990s                 |           |          |  |
|-----------------------|-----------|----------|--|
| Title/Description     | Instances |          |  |
| Computing Guide, 1992 | box 19    | folder 1 |  |
| Scope and Contents    |           |          |  |
| Instructions          |           |          |  |
| FY 1990-1991, 1990    | box 19    | folder 5 |  |
| Scope and Contents    |           |          |  |
| Reports               |           |          |  |
| FY 91/92 (1), 1991    | box 19    | folder 6 |  |
| Scope and Contents    |           |          |  |
| Reports               |           |          |  |
| FY 91/92 (2), 1991    | box 19    | folder 7 |  |
| Scope and Contents    |           |          |  |
| Reports               |           |          |  |
| FY 91/92 (3), 1991    | box 19    | folder 8 |  |
| Scope and Contents    |           |          |  |
| Reports               |           |          |  |
| FY 93/94, 1993        | box 19    | folder 9 |  |
| Scope and Contents    |           |          |  |
| Reports               |           |          |  |
| FY 94/95, 1994        | box 20    | folder 1 |  |

| Re  | ทก        | ri | S |
|-----|-----------|----|---|
| T/C | $\nu \nu$ | 1  | ی |

| FY 95/96, 1995  | box 20 | folder 2  |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports   |        |           |  |
| FY 96/97, 1996  | box 20 | folder 3  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports   |        |           |  |
| FY 97/98, 1997  | box 20 | folder 4  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports   |        |           |  |
| FY 98/99, 1998  | box 20 | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports   |        |           |  |
| FY 99/00, 1999  | box 20 | folder 6  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports   |        |           |  |
| Policy and Procedure, 1992  | box 23 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Papers; printed guidelines to office maintenance and HR policies    |        |           |  |
| Insurance and Equipment Security: University Policy and Forms, 1992 | box 23 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; Technology insurance policies                |        |           |  |
| Service Contracts 90-91, 1989-1990                                  | box 23 | folder 57 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |  |
| Work Study 1989-90, 1989-1990                                       | box 23 | folder 58 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

| Casual Payroll General Information, 1989-1990 | box 24 | folder 1  |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Contributed Income, 1990                      | box 24 | folder 2  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms, Correspondence                         |        |           |
| Budget 90-91, 1990-1991                       | box 24 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Reports, Correspondence                       |        |           |
| Ross Gallery Including Dedication, 1991       | box 24 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts                               |        |           |
| Ross Exhibition Gift Fund, 1990-1991          | box 24 | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms, Correspondence                         |        |           |
| Hispanic Traditions Orders, 1990              | box 24 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms, Correspondence                         |        |           |
| Casual Payroll 1990-91, 1989-1990             | box 24 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts                               |        |           |
| Buell BUDGET, 1990-1991                       | box 24 | folder 8  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Report, Correspondence ; budget concerns      |        |           |
| Casual Employee Records, 1989-1990            | box 24 | folder 9  |
| Scope and Contents                            |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Work Study 90-91, 1989-1990                   | box 24 | folder 10 |
|   |        |           |

| Petty Cash 90-91, 1989-1990             | box 24 | folder 11 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                         |        |           |  |
| Printing/Publications 90-91, 1989-1990  | box 24 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                         |        |           |  |
| SAFs 90-91, 1989-1990                   | box 24 | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                         |        |           |  |
| Service Requests 90-91, 1989-1990       | box 24 | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                         |        |           |  |
| Travel Expense Reports 90-91, 1989-1990 | box 24 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                         |        |           |  |
| 90-91 Misc. IDIs, 1990-1991             | box 24 | folder 16 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| 90-91 Credits, 1990-1991                | box 24 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| 90-91 Misc. Check Requests, 1990-1991   | box 24 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| Board Expenses 90-91, 1989-1990         | box 24 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                         |        |           |  |
| Fellowship Expenses 90-91, 1989-1990    | box 24 | folder 20 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

| Lunch Seminars 90-91, 1989-1990        | box 24 | folder 21 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                        |        |           |  |
| Memberships 90-91, 1989-1990           | box 24 | folder 22 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                        |        |           |  |
| Publications 90-91, 1989-1990          | box 24 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts                        |        |           |  |
| Buell FDN Budget Statements, 1990-1991 | box 24 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Forms; Budget Sheets                   |        |           |  |
| Photography Exhibition, 1991           | box 24 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Forms                                  |        |           |  |
| Council of Founders Fund, 1992         | box 24 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Correspondence                         |        |           |  |
| Buell Interim Gift, 1992               | box 24 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
| Correspondence                         |        |           |  |
| Travel Expenses Reports: Paid, 1992    | box 24 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents                     |        |           |  |
|  |        |           |  |
| Forms                                  |        |           |  |
| Forms Invoices: Pending, 1992          | box 24 | folder 29 |  |
|  | box 24 | folder 29 |  |
| Invoices: Pending, 1992                | box 24 | folder 29 |  |

| Historian-Critic in the Studio, 1992                      | box 24 | folder 31 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms   |        |           |  |
| University Seminar History of American Architecture, 1992 | box 24 | folder 32 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |  |
| Interdepartmental Invoices: Paid, 1992                    | box 24 | folder 33 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms   |        |           |  |
| Future Budgets, 1991-1993                                 | box 24 | folder 34 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Budget reports, memos                                     |        |           |  |
| Conferences, 1992   | box 24 | folder 35 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms, Brochure   |        |           |  |
| Buell Talks, 1992   | box 24 | folder 36 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms   |        |           |  |
| Invoices: Misc. Paid, 1992                                | box 24 | folder 37 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Invoices  |        |           |  |
| Cash receipt vouchers, 1992-1993                          | box 24 | folder 38 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms   |        |           |  |
| Check Requests: Misc. Paid, 1991-1994                     | box 24 | folder 39 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Forms, Invoices   |        |           |  |
| Credits: Expenditure Correct, IDI Transfers, etc, 1992    | box 24 | folder 40 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

| Insurance: Paid, 1992  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, receipts | box 24 | folder 41 |
|---|--------|-----------|
| _   |        |           |
| Correspondence, receipts  |        |           |
|   |        |           |
| Hotel Empire: Paid, 1992  | box 24 | folder 42 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Receipts  |        |           |
| Memberships - paid, 1992  | box 24 | folder 43 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Invoice   |        |           |
| Publications, 1992  | box 24 | folder 44 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| SAFs Paid, 1991-1992  | box 24 | folder 45 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Printing/Publications PAID (Printing RQs), 1991-1992                | box 24 | folder 46 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Fellowships financial records, 1991-1992                            | box 24 | folder 47 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Gifts and grants - List, 1992                                       | box 24 | folder 48 |
|   |        |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Scope and Contents Memo   |        |           |
|   | box 24 | folder 49 |
| Memo  | box 24 | folder 49 |
| Memo Advisory Board financial records, 1992                         | box 24 | folder 49 |

Papers; printed guidelines to office maintenance and HR policies

| Service Requests: Pending, 1992             | box 24 | folder 50 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts, Memos                      |        |           |  |
| Petty Cash: Paid, 1991-1992                 | box 24 | folder 51 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms                                       |        |           |  |
| SAFs pending, 1991-1992                     | box 24 | folder 52 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms                                       |        |           |  |
| Cash Receipt Vouchers, 1992-1993            | box 24 | folder 53 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms                                       |        |           |  |
| Publications FY '92-'93, 1988-1992          | box 24 | folder 54 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Documents, invoices                         |        |           |  |
| Journal Entries 92-93, 1992                 | box 24 | folder 55 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Fax   |        |           |  |
| Petty Cash FY 92-93, 1993                   | box 24 | folder 56 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms, article; attached article on Venturi |        |           |  |
| Subscriptions FY '92-'93, 1992              | box 24 | folder 57 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Forms                                       |        |           |  |
| Auditor's questions, 1988-1992              | box 24 | folder 58 |  |
| Scope and Contents                          |        |           |  |
| Fax, memos, receipts                        |        |           |  |
| Wurster Symposium, 1992                     | box 24 | folder 59 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

| Modernism Symposium "Regenerations", 1992                        | box 24 | folder 60 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Operations, 1992   | box 24 | folder 61 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Accounts, Receipts   |        |           |  |
| Check Requests Paid Fiscal Year 1993, 1993                       | box 24 | folder 62 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Budget 1993, 1993-1994   | box 24 | folder 63 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Budget reports, memos  |        |           |  |
| FLW Spr 1993 Paid Check Requetss, 1993-1994                      | box 24 | folder 64 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms; Expenses for Frank Lloyd Wright Wasmuth Folios exhibition |        |           |  |
| BOA Check Requests, 1993-1994                                    | box 24 | folder 65 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Check Requests Fall 1993 Lecture, 1993                           | box 24 | folder 66 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Invoices   |        |           |  |
| Reimbursements: R. Buford, 1993-1994                             | box 24 | folder 67 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Copies of Bruford's check requests, 1993                         | box 24 | folder 68 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Check Requests 1994, 1994  | box 24 | folder 69 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

| Check Requests: Misc. Paid, 1991-1994   | box 24 | folder 70 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Invoices                         |        |           |  |
| Reimbursements for (?) April 1994, 1994 | box 24 | folder 71 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms, Invoices                         |        |           |  |
| Check Requests 94/95, 1994-1995         | box 24 | folder 72 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| Budget 94/95, 1994-1995                 | box 24 | folder 73 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| Interdept Invoices 94-95, 1994-1995     | box 24 | folder 74 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Invoices                                |        |           |  |
| Monies Received, 1995                   | box 24 | folder 75 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| Paid 1995-96, 1995-1996                 | box 24 | folder 76 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Invoices                                |        |           |  |
| Monies Received 95/96, 1995             | box 24 | folder 77 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Forms                                   |        |           |  |
| Check Requests Fall 1996, 1996          | box 24 | folder 78 |  |
| Scope and Contents                      |        |           |  |
| Invoices                                |        |           |  |
| Tax Exempt #, 1993                      | box 24 | folder 79 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

| Spring 1997 Check requests, 1997          | box 24 | folder 80 |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Forms                                     |        |           |
| Fall 97, 1997                             | box 24 | folder 81 |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Forms                                     |        |           |
| Spring 98 CHK REQ, 1998                   | box 24 | folder 82 |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Forms                                     |        |           |
| 68' Conference Hotel, 1998                | box 24 | folder 83 |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Forms; Planning for '68 conference hotels |        |           |
| Fall 98 Check Req, 1998                   | box 24 | folder 84 |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Forms                                     |        |           |
| Bills 1998, 1998                          | box 24 | folder 85 |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Correspondence, forms                     |        |           |
| Fall 1999 Check Requests, 1999            | box 24 | folder 86 |
| Scope and Contents                        |        |           |
| Forms                                     |        |           |

| 2000s              |                 |
|--------------------|-----------------|
| Title/Description  | Instances       |
| FY 2000-2001, 2000 | box 20 folder 7 |
| Scope and Contents |                 |
| Reports            |                 |
| FY 2001-2002, 2001 | box 20 folder 8 |

| <b>.</b> |     |     |
|----------|-----|-----|
| ĸei      | DO: | rts |

| FY 2002-2003, 2002 | box 20 | folder 9  |
|--------------------|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2003-2004, 2003 | box 20 | folder 10 |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2004-2005, 2004 | box 21 | folder 1  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2005-2006, 2005 | box 21 | folder 2  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2006-2007, 2006 | box 21 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2007-2008, 2007 | box 21 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2007-2008, 2007 | box 21 | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2008-2009, 2008 | box 21 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
| FY 2008-2009, 2008 | box 21 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents |        |           |
| Reports            |        |           |
|                    |        |           |

Correspondence, forms

| Checks not in the account, 2000-2001  | box 25 | folder 2  |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, papers; Gift receipts and copies of checks (mainly from Friends of the Buell Center) |        |           |
| Spring 2000 Misc, 2000  | box 25 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Fall 2000 Misc, 2000  | box 25 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, forms   |        |           |
| Spring 2001 Misc., 2001   | box 25 | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, Forms   |        |           |
| Miscellaneous Bills, 2001   | box 25 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Hotel Bills/Correspondence, 2001  | box 25 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, forms   |        |           |
| Rhetoric of Flow 11/30/01, Honoraria, 2001  | box 25 | folder 8  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence  |        |           |
| Tower and Office Book, Miscellaneous Expenses, 2001   | box 25 | folder 9  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Form  |        |           |
| Net/Work/Space SP2001, Honoraria, 2001  | box 25 | folder 10 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Culture is Our Business Honoraria, 2001   | box 25 | folder 11 |
|   |        |           |

Forms; Lecture series

| Out of Ground Zero Honoraria, 2002  | box 25 | folder 12 |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Architourism Hotel/Dinner, 2002   | box 25 | folder 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Architourism Honoraria, 2002  | box 25 | folder 14 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Revisiting American Modernism SP2003 Honoria/Travel Reimbursements, 2003        | box 25 | folder 15 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, Forms   |        |           |
| Invoices 2002-2003, 2002-2003   | box 25 | folder 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, Receipts   |        |           |
| Report of the Buell Center, 2002-2005   | box 25 | folder 17 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Papers; Director's reports of the Buell center                                  |        |           |
| Transactions 4/03, 2003   | box 25 | folder 18 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms   |        |           |
| Architourism Book, Payments for Writers, 2004                                   | box 25 | folder 19 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, forms   |        |           |
| Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Honoraria/<br>Travel Reimbursements, 2005 | box 25 | folder 20 |

| Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Miscellaneous Expenses, 2005 | box 25 | folder 21 |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms  |        |           |
| Symbolic Essence Book, Miscellaneous Expenses, 2004                | box 25 | folder 22 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms  |        |           |
| Symbolic Essence Book, Royalties, 2004                             | box 25 | folder 23 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Form   |        |           |
| MAAM (CONTINUITIES) SP2005 Miscellaneous<br>Expenses, 2005         | box 25 | folder 24 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence, Receipts;  |        |           |
| MAAM (CONTINUITIES) SP2005 Honoraria/Travel Reimbursements, 2005   | box 25 | folder 25 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence, Receipts   |        |           |
| Regrounding New Orleans Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2006   | box 25 | folder 26 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms  |        |           |
| Program Spring 2006 Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2006       | box 25 | folder 27 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms; Buell evening lectures                                      |        |           |
| Buell Center Budget Spr 2006, 2006                                 | box 25 | folder 28 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Papers   |        |           |
| Giving a Damn Honoraria/Travel Reimbursements, 2006                | box 25 | folder 29 |
|  |        |           |

| For(u)m Project Honoraria/Travel Reimbursements, 2006              | box 25 | folder 30 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| For(u)m Project Spring 2007 Misc Expenses, 2007                    | box 25 | folder 31 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| New York 2000 Honoraria/Travel Reimbursements, 2007                | box 25 | folder 32 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Peter Blake Tribute Honoraria/Travel Reimbursements, 2007          | box 25 | folder 33 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms  |        |           |  |
| Public Programs Fall 2007 Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2007 | box 25 | folder 34 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Buell Office Financial Forms, 2006                                 | box 25 | folder 35 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| JO Travel/Business Expenses, 2006                                  | box 25 | folder 36 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms  |        |           |  |
| Temple Hoyne Buell Gift Financial Information, 2006                | box 25 | folder 37 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms  |        |           |  |
| Hotel Accommodations, 2007   | box 25 | folder 38 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Correspondence, forms

| Travel/Business Expenses, 2007   | box 25 | folder 39 |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms  |        |           |
| Purchase Orders, 2005-2007   | box 25 | folder 40 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms  |        |           |
| Pier Vittorio Aureli, 2006-2007  | box 25 | folder 41 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence, forms; Correspondence and receipts for visiting assistant professor of architecture Pier Aureli  |        |           |
| Casual Timesheets, 2003-2007   | box 25 | folder 42 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms; Timesheets for employees Inderbir Riar,<br>Sara Goldsmith, Jose Pelaez, Brent Lazar, Dan<br>Zuzunaga, Charles Miles, Daniel Berens, Chyanne<br>Husar, rosana Rubio-Harnandez, and Yuka Terada |        |           |
| Work Study, 2007   | box 25 | folder 43 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms; Work study time sheets for Sharif Khalje  |        |           |
| Forum Exhibition Expenses, 2008  | box 25 | folder 44 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Forms; Exhibition "Form as Strategy"   |        |           |
| For(u)m, 2008?   | box 25 | folder 45 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Correspondence, posters  |        |           |
| For(u)m Exhibition Art Acquisition, 2008   | box 25 | folder 46 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
|  |        |           |
| Forms  |        |           |

Forms

Buell Directorship Search Misc Expenses, 2007 box 25 folder 48

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, forms

| tle/Description  | Instances |           |  |
|--|-----------|-----------|--|
| Center Fund raising NEH symposium grant, 1983-1986   | box 3     | folder 7  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |           |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; NEH grant application for "American Architecture: In Search of Traditions"              |           |           |  |
| NEA Grant, 1981  | box 3     | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |           |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; Catha Rumbusch independent application  |           |           |  |
| Philip Johnson 1987, 1987  | box 3     | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |           |           |  |
| Correspondence; Philip Johnson turns down Phyllis<br>Lambert's request for funding to preserve his<br>drawings |           |           |  |
| Lambert, 1980-1988   | box 3     |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |           |           |  |
| Correspondence; Phyllis Lambert's gift   |           |           |  |
| Fundraising 1986-1987 Morris Lapidus, 1986-1987  | box 3     | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |           |           |  |
| Correspondence   |           |           |  |
| Andrew Lewis, 1986-1987  | box 3     | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |           |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; communication with board member/donor Andrew Lewis                                     |           |           |  |
| Thomas Monaghan FLW, 1987  | box 3     | folder 13 |  |

Correspondence; funding requests for Fallingwater conference

| Bartholomew Voorsanger Gift, 1992-1993   | box 3 | folder 14 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Fundraising 1986-1987 Shingle Style, 1986-1987   | box 3 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; funding requests for publication of Shingle Style by Dan Rose   |       |           |  |
| Classical America, 1985  | box 3 | folder 16 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Article; Article on Henry Hope<br>Reed                                 |       |           |  |
| Saul Steinberg 1987, 1987  | box 3 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Article  |       |           |  |
| Center 1986 Fundraising Steven Swid, 1986  | box 3 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; funding requests for "Spanish Traditions" symposium                    |       |           |  |
| 1986 Fundraising End of Year Appeal Letter, 1986                                       | box 3 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| NYSCA 1987, 1987   | box 3 | folder 20 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; grant application for Paul<br>Nelson exhibition                 |       |           |  |
| AIA College of Fellows, 1987   | box 3 | folder 21 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; grant application to AIA for Documents in American Architecture |       |           |  |
| Center 1985 General Fundraising, 1985  | box 3 | folder 23 |  |

Correspondence, Articles, Papers; potential donor profiles, grant application guidelines

donations primarily to support "American

| Buell Gift for 1987-88, 1987-1988   | box 3 | folder 24 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; annual gift from Buell foundation  |       |           |  |
| Jamie Haskell, 1987   | box 3 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| 1986 Fundraising Imperatore, 1986   | box 3 | folder 30 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, article; funding request for named 5 year fund  |       |           |  |
| Center 1986 Fundraising Richard Jenrette, 1986  | box 3 | folder 31 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, article; funding request for named 5 year fund  |       |           |  |
| Henry Urbach Consulting, 1998   | box 3 | folder 44 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Fundraising auction plans   |       |           |  |
| Jean-Louis Cohn, 1986   | box 3 | folder 58 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Fundraising for Documents in American Architecture  |       |           |  |
| Center 1983 Fundraising Donors A-G, 1983-1984   | box 3 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Requests and thank-you letters; donations primarily to support "American Architecture: Innovation and Tradition." |       |           |  |
| Center 1983 Fundraising Donors H-M, 1983-1986   | box 3 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Requests and thank-you letters;   |       |           |  |

Architecture: Innovation and Tradition;" research on potential donors

| Center 1983 Fundraising Donors N-Z, 1983-1986  | box 3 |
|--|-------|
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence; Requests and thank-you letters; donations primarily to support "American Architecture: Innovation and Tradition;" research on potential donors |       |
| Cummins Engine (I. Miller) Potential but now now, 1982-1984  | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence; Donation requests  |       |
| Center 1983 Fundraising Council of Founders Benham, 1983   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, booklet; Correspondence and research on the Benham Group   |       |
| Grants: Background and General Info?   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Papers, forms; Buell Center agenda and budget  |       |
| Center Fundraising NY Council for the Humanities, 1983   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence; Application to NYCH to fund<br>American Architecture symposium (rejected)  |       |
| Center Fundraising NEA (exhibition grant), 1982-1984   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, articles; Application to NEA to fund symposium and exhibition (accepted)   |       |
| Center Fundraising NEA (publication), 1982-1983  | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence; Application to NEA to fund<br>American Architecture publication (rejected)   |       |
| Center 1985 Financial History of the Buell Gift, 1983-1985   | box 3 |

Correspondence

| Gift System Receipts, 1996-2003                                 | box 3 |
|---|-------|
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, Forms; Small donors/friends of the Buell Center |       |
| Buell Center Sent Foundation Letters, 1995                      | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence; Funding requests for Times Square               |       |
| Grants, 1996  | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence  |       |
| Fundraising, 1995   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence  |       |
| More Fundraising, 1998  | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Papers, Correspondence  |       |
| Center 1983 Fundraising Lists, 1983                             | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Lists, articles; Early fundraising prospoects                   |       |
| Center Fundtraising A-G, 1982-1984                              | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, papers, articles; Research on potential donors  |       |
| Center Fundtraising H-M, 1982-1984                              | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, papers, articles; Research on potential donors  |       |
| Center Fundtraising N-S, 1982-1984                              | box 3 |
|   |       |

| Correspondence, papers, | articles; Research on |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| potential donors        |                       |

| Center Fundtraising T-Z, 1982-1984  | box 3 |
|---|-------|
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, papers, articles; Research on potential donors  |       |
| Buell foundation 1983-1984, 1983-1984   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, articles; BUELL FAMILY CHRISTMAS CARD. It's a must-see.                                   |       |
| Buell Foundation, 1983-1990   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Memos and Correspondence; Memos and<br>Correspondence from Different Periods                              |       |
| Friends of the Buell Center 2000-2001, 2000-2001  | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, forms; Payments from Friends of<br>the Buell Center                                       |       |
| Arthur Ross Foundation/Gallery, 1989  | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, articles, drawings; Communication regarding Ross gift; sketches and plans of Ross Gallery |       |
| Center 1985 Fundraising Arthur Ross, 1990   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence  |       |
| Buell Foundation Gifts, 1989-1990   | box 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence; Discussion of annuities after Buell's   |       |
| death   |       |

Documents, memos, minutes; Early research on potential donors

| 1  |       |           |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Lehman Foundation, 1991-93                       | box 3 | folder 37 |  |
| Scope and Contents                               |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Documents; Grant application     |       |           |  |
| MacArthur Grant: Huxtable, 1991                  | box 3 | folder 35 |  |
| Scope and Contents                               |       |           |  |
| Documents, correspondence                        |       |           |  |
| Center Fundraising Buell Proposal, 1982          | box 3 | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents                               |       |           |  |
| Documents; Buell Family gift plans and agreement |       |           |  |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series II: Early History and Projects

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series documents the foundation of the center and renovation and dedication of the Arthur Ross Gallery. This series also documents the early projects undertaken at the Buell Center including Philip Johnson interviews, Oral History project, Paul Nelson exhibition, Documents in American Architecture, and Building and the Book. The records date from 1979 to 1990.

| Title/Description   | Instances |
|---|-----------|
| Center 1979 Meetings and Memos, 1979  | box 4     |
| Scope and Contents  |           |
| Memos and Correspondence; Conversations as to selection of Advisors to the Board and Funding. |           |
| Center 1980 Meetings, Memos, Corres., 1980  | box 4     |
| Scope and Contents  |           |
| Memos and Correspondence  |           |
| Center 1981 Meetings, Memos, Corres., 1981  | box 4     |
| Scope and Contents  |           |
| Memos and Correspondence  |           |
| Center 1982 Meetings, 1982  | box 4     |

- Page 62 -

Memos and Correspondence

| Center 1983 History, 1983   | box 4 |
|---|-------|
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Documents; Papers describing the role, structure, and necessary space of Buell Hall                             |       |
| Center 1983 Meetings and Memos, 1983  | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Memos and Correspondence  |       |
| Miscellaneous 1983 Press, 1983  | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Press; Articles from AIA, NY Times Arch Record, etc. on founding of Buell Center                                |       |
| Center 1983 Publicity, 1983   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Press; Original Press Articles  |       |
| Center 1983 Buell Hall CBC, 1983  | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, photos; Communication regarding repairs and renovation of Buell building                        |       |
| Buell Hall Maison Française, 1983   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, plans   |       |
| Buell Hall Renovation, 1983   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Correspondence, article, plans; Communication regarding renovation issues (signage, fire escape routes, budget) |       |
| Center 1983 Inauguration Printed Material, 1983   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |       |
| Printed Material; Invitations and Pamphlets for Inauguration  |       |
| Inaugural Dinner, 1983  | box 4 |
|   |       |

| Memos and Correspondence; Inaugural Dinner Guests |
|---|
| and Information                                   |

| Drawings,  | CDs; Sketches and plans for 1985 |
|------------|----------------------------------|
| renovation |                                  |

| Buell Hall Blue Prints, Maps, Etc., 1990   | box 4       |
|--|-------------|
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Drawings; Plans, Details, and Renderings of Buell<br>Design  |             |
| Buell Honorary Degree 1986, 1986   | box 4       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Correspondence, programs   |             |
| Buell Hall - History, Photos, and Plans?   | box 4       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Articles, photos, plans; Building history of East Hall/<br>Alumni Hall/Maison Francais/Buell                                 |             |
| Buell Hall Meeting Dec. 15th, 1986-1987  | box 4       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Correspondence, papers; Proposals from Pokorny,<br>Meadows, and WASA for renovation of Buell                                 |             |
| Arthur Ross Gallery presentation drawings, circa 1988  | drawer 200  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| 4 items : 2 interior perspective renderings, 1 floor plan, 1 Buell Hall facade elevation                                     |             |
| Buell Hall renovation drawings, 1989   | roll        |
| Scope and Contents   | A092A.14    |
| 14 items : working drawings (Robert E. Meadows PC Architect)   |             |
| Buell Hall renovation photographs  | box 4       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| 3 items: 1 interior, 2 exterior photographs (all 3 photographs were previously attached to a board for presenation purposes) |             |
| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |

Photograph of Cherry Creek Shopping Center formerly framed and hung in Buell Center

| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |
|--|-------------|
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Photograph of Buell Fabricated House proposal,<br>Bolingbrock Apartments, Lincoln Park Homes, Denver<br>Public Housing Authority formerly framed and hung in<br>Buell Center |             |
| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Photograph of Commercial Buildings: Paramount<br>Theatre, Denver Post Offices, Printing Plant formerly<br>framed and hung in Buell Center                                    |             |
| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Photograph of Educational Facilities: Horace Mann<br>Middle School, Geology Building at colorado School of<br>Mines formerly framed and hung in Buell Center                 |             |
| Drawing - oversize, 1983   | portfolio 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Plan of McKim, Mead and White's Columbia University campus   |             |
| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| framed photo   |             |
| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Framed photo   |             |
| Drawing - oversize, 1983   | portfolio 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Buell house drawing  |             |
| Photograph - oversize, 1983  | portfolio 1 |
|  |             |

| Photograph of McKim, Mead and White gift of Walker |  |
|--|--|
| Cain   |  |
|  |  |

| Guii   |       |
|--|-------|
| McKim, Mead, and White Furniture 1988, 1986-1988  Scope and Contents                     | box 4 |
| -  |       |
| Correspondence, photos   |       |
| Buell Hall post-RAMS, 1986-1987  | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence, plans, forms; Communication regarding renovation issues (project delays) |       |
| Center 1986-1987 Buell Brochure, 1986-1987   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Papers, brochure; Order form and samples of Buell brochure                               |       |
| Buell Foundation Gifts, 1989-1990  | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence; Discussion of annuities after Buell's death                              |       |
| Financial Plant Fund, 1984   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence   |       |
| Buell Hall R. Meadows, 1986-1987   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence; Renovation proposals   |       |
| Buell Dedication Photos, 1990  | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Photographs; Photos of Buell Hall's Inauguration   |       |
| Buell Hall Dedication 1990, 1990   | box 4 |
| Scope and Contents   |       |
| Correspondence   |       |
| Ross Gallery Dedication, 1989-1990   | box 4 |
|  |       |

Correspondence, photos

| Certificate, 1983  | portfolio 1 |          |  |
|--|-------------|----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| AIA special citation to James Stewart Polshek for<br>leadership in creating Buell Center           |             |          |  |
| Inauguration of Buell Center booklet, 1983   | box 4       |          |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Publication  |             |          |  |
| A Century of Exploration in Civic Architecture: Temple<br>Hoyne Buell by Diane Wilk Shirvani, 1988 | box 4       |          |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Booklet  |             |          |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 1 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5       | folder 1 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Interview transcript   |             |          |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 2 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5       | folder 2 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Interview transcript   |             |          |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 3 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5       | folder 3 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Interview transcript   |             |          |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 4 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5       | folder 4 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Interview transcript   |             |          |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 5 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5       | folder 5 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |  |
| Interview transcript   |             |          |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 6 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5       | folder 6 |  |
|  |             |          |  |

Interview transcript

| Philip Johnson Transcript 7 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5 | folder 7  |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Interview transcript   |       |           |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 8 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Interview transcript   |       |           |  |
| Philip Johnson Transcript 9 - 1985 (RAM Stern), 1985   | box 5 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Interview transcript   |       |           |  |
| 1985 Muschenheim Oral History, 1985  | box 5 | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; Collection of articles by Mushenheim   |       |           |  |
| 1986-1987 Center Oral History Gund, 1986-1987  | box 5 | folder 6  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers, Forms; CVs, oral history project proposal, Gund Grant application and acceptance letters                 |       |           |  |
| Oral History, 1986-1987  | box 5 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Schedule   |       |           |  |
| Buell Oral History, 1987   | box 5 | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Schedule   |       |           |  |
| 1987 Oral Hist. Orig. Muschenheim Jordy transcript,<br>1985-1987   | box 5 | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, transcript, articles; Transcript of<br>Jordy's 1985 interview of William Muschenheim;<br>research on interviewee |       |           |  |
| NEH Application 1988, 1988   | box 5 | folder 22 |  |

Forms; grant application for oral history project

| Paul Nelson Photos?  | box 5 | folder 15 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Scanned photos; Scans of drawings and plans  |       |           |  |
| Paul Nelson 1987-1988, 1987-1988   | box 5 | folder 16 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Report; Planning for Paul Nelson event   |       |           |  |
| 1986 Paul Nelson Exhibition, 1985-1987   | box 5 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Joseph Urban   | box 5 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; Articles about architect Joseph Urban (1872-1933)  |       |           |  |
| Documents in American Architecture, 1987   | box 5 | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers   |       |           |  |
| Center 1985 - Documents, Other Proposals, 1985-86  | box 5 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Documents, memos; Correspondence on misc. proposals for Buell  |       |           |  |
| Center - 1985 Documents, Lipstadt - Aberrations, 1985-1986   | box 5 | folder 20 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; Manuscript and editorial comments on Helene Lipstadt's "Architectural Aberrations" |       |           |  |
| Correspondence: Buell Document Series, 1988  | box 5 | folder 21 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers   |       |           |  |
| NEA Grant for "Documents" Series 1986, 1986  | box 5 | folder 28 |  |

Reports; Invoices

| Building and the Book 1986, Correspondence, 1986   | box 5 | folder 18 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Press  |       |           |  |
| Architectural record: Bldg. & Bk., 1986  | box 5 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Press  |       |           |  |
| Building and the Book 1986 papers 1, 1986  | box 5 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers, transcript, program; Papers pertaining to "Building and the Book: Architectural Publishing in America" |       |           |  |
| Building and the Book 1986 papers 2, 1986  | box 5 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers, transcript, program; Papers pertaining to "Building and the Book: Architectural Publishing in America" |       |           |  |
| Building and the Book, 1986  | box 5 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Poster   |       |           |  |
| The Building and the Book: Architectural Publishing in America, including registration form, 1986              | box 5 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Poster   |       |           |  |
| Talks on American Architecture, 1985   | box 5 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Program  |       |           |  |
|  |       |           |  |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Series III: Programming**

This series documents the Buell Center's lecture series, lunchtime seminars, symposia, and other small programs from 1985 until 2007. Included are files on the Times Square exhibition and all Dissertation Colloquia (1995-2007).

| Title /Description  | Instances |           |
|---|-----------|-----------|
| Title/Description   | Instances | 6.11 7    |
| Dal Co Lecture Correspondence, 1985                                 | box 6     | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence, photos  |           |           |
| Buell Seminars in American Architectural Scholarship, 1986          | box 6     | folder 26 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence  |           |           |
| Buell Talks 1986, 1986  | box 6     |           |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence, Papers; abstracts for Buell Talks                   |           |           |
| Buell Talks 1987 Correspondence with Guests, 1986                   | box 6     | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence  |           |           |
| Jean Louis Cohen Buell Lecture 1987, 1987                           | box 6     | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence, photocopies   |           |           |
| 1987 Buell Talks, 1987  | box 6     | folder 22 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence; guest lists and inquiries for Buell Talks speakers  |           |           |
| Buell Talks IV Organization 1988, 1986-1990                         | box 6     | folder 1  |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence, Programs  |           |           |
| Criticism: Buell Talks (for) 1987-88, 1886-1988                     | box 6     | folder 2  |
| Scope and Contents  |           |           |
| Correspondence; feedback on Buell Talks                             |           |           |
| Correspondance w/Participants/Precis Buell Talks IV 1988, 1987-1988 | box 6     | folder 3  |

Correspondence

| Historic Preservation Symposium, 1988  | box 6 | folder 10 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, papers; Correspondence regarding historic preservation symposium; excerpts from "Zoning and the American Dream" and "Discovering What's Best, Keeping What's Best" |       |           |  |
| Lunch Seminars: Programs, 1989-2000  | box 6 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Programs   |       |           |  |
| Luncheon Seminar - Papers 88-89, 1989-1991   | box 6 | folder 2  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; Papers by Magali Larson, "The Architectural Imagination" and "Competition, Ideology and the Making of Elite Careers"   |       |           |  |
| Luncheon Seminars 1988-89, 1988  | box 6 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Affordable Housing Conference Bronx Museum of the Arts, 1989   | box 6 | folder 31 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Possible Programs, 1989-90, 1989   | box 6 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Fellowship proposals   |       |           |  |
| Lunchtime Seminars 1989-90, 1989   | box 6 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Buell Talks 1990 - Papers, 1989-1990   | box 6 | folder 32 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; Papers for 1990 Lecture series   |       |           |  |
| Buell Talks 1990, 1990   | box 6 | folder 37 |  |
|  |       |           |  |

Correspondence; thank-you letters to lecture attendees/speakers

| American Avantgarde Symposium, 1990  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Exhibit Possibilities, 1990  Scope and Contents Correspondence; Discussion of exhibitions on Marcus Tullius Reynolds and Virginia architecture  Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991  Scope and Contents Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992  Scope and Contents Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991  Scope and Contents Correspondence Correspondence Regenerations, 1991-1992  Scope and Contents Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence Correspondence, papers |   |       |           |  |
|--|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Exhibit Possibilities, 1990 box 6 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Discussion of exhibitions on Marcus Tullius Reynolds and Virginia architecture  Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991 box 6 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | American Avantgarde Symposium, 1990             | box 6 | folder 38 |  |
| Exhibit Possibilities, 1990 box 6 folder 8  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Discussion of exhibitions on Marcus Tullius Reynolds and Virginia architecture  Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991 box 6 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence; Discussion of exhibitions on Marcus Tullius Reynolds and Virginia architecture  Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991 box 6 folder 10  Scope and Contents Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991 Scope and Contents Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Correspondence                                  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Discussion of exhibitions on Marcus Tullius Reynolds and Virginia architecture  Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991 box 6 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Exhibit Possibilities, 1990                     | box 6 | folder 8  |  |
| Tullius Reynolds and Virginia architecture  Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991 box 6 folder 10  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992  box 6  folder 25  Scope and Contents  |   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Planning for photography exhibition (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992  Box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents   | Photography Exhibition, 1989-1991               | box 6 | folder 10 |  |
| (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as center director)  University Seminars 1990-91 Minutes & Attendance Lists, box 6 folder 11 1991  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents   | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | (cancelled by Gwendolyn Wright's resignation as |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, reports; Reports on Buell Center activities  Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents   | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·           | box 6 | folder 11 |  |
| Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992 box 6 folder 28  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  |   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, transcript; University Seminar on the History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Univer. Seminar 1990-91, 1990-1992              | box 6 | folder 28 |  |
| History of American Architecture  Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991 box 6 folder 3  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents  | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents   |   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents   | Buell Historian-Critics in Studio, 1990-1991    | box 6 | folder 3  |  |
| Regenerations, 1991-1992 box 6 folder 25  Scope and Contents   | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   | Correspondence                                  |       |           |  |
| -  | Regenerations, 1991-1992                        | box 6 | folder 25 |  |
| Correspondence, papers   | Scope and Contents                              |       |           |  |
|  | Correspondence, papers                          |       |           |  |
| Duany/Eisenman Debate, 1992 box 6 folder 27  | Duany/Eisenman Debate, 1992                     | box 6 | folder 27 |  |

Correspondence

| Buell Talks 1992, 1992                                      | box 6 | folder 6  |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| Buell Talks 1992 Papers, 1992                               | box 6 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Papers  |       |           |  |
| Buell Talks '92, 1992                                       | box 6 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, papers                                      |       |           |  |
| Buell Talks 1992 Publicity, 1992                            | box 6 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, articles                                    |       |           |  |
| Buell Lecturer, 1992  | box 6 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Planning for Buell Lecturer series          |       |           |  |
| Fliers Used in the Past, 1986-1992                          | box 6 | folder 21 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Posters, fliers; posters for events in the early 1990s      |       |           |  |
| Michael Fieldman PS/IS 217, 1990-1994                       | box 6 | folder 1  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Seminar program   |       |           |  |
| Neil Harris, 1993   | box 6 | folder 50 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, posters; Planning for Buell Lecturer series |       |           |  |
| Lunchtime Seminars, 1993                                    | box 6 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, articles                                    |       |           |  |
| Evening Lectures 1993, 1993                                 | box 6 | folder 33 |  |

Correspondence

| 1995 Dissertation Colloquium, 1995                             | box 6       |
|--|-------------|
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Program  |             |
| Poster of Dissertation Colloquium programs (folded), 1995-2003 | box 6       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Poster   |             |
| Poster, 1995-2005  | portfolio 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Lecture series posters from Spring '95 to Spring '05 (rolled)  |             |
| Poster, 1995-2005  | portfolio 2 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Lecture series posters from Spring '95 to Spring '05           |             |
| Poster of Buell Public Programs 1995-2005 (folded), 1995-2005  | box 6       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Poster   |             |
| The Rhetoric of Flow in the Discourse of Space, 2001           | box 6       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Flyer  |             |
| Spring 2002 Lecture Series poster (folded), 2002               | box 6       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Poster   |             |
| Fall 2002 bulletin, folded to mail, 2002                       | box 6       |
| Scope and Contents   |             |
| Poster   |             |
| Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2002                               | portfolio 2 |

Fall 2002 bulletin

| Background Times Square, 1995  | box 7 |           |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Articles, papers; Research on Times Square                               |       |           |  |
| Times Square Development, 1993-1996                                      | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, papers; Papers regarding new development in Times Square |       |           |  |
| Times Square Preservation, 1995-1996                                     | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; Preservation guidelines  |       |           |  |
| Times Square Exhibition  | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Times Square, 1995   | box 7 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; budget and contact list  |       |           |  |
| Theater resports, 1997   | box 7 | folder 50 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers   |       |           |  |
| Shubert Archive, 1994-1996   | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; Research from the Shubert Archive                                |       |           |  |
| Delany, 1991-1993  | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Papers; Article by Delany, "Times Square Blue"                           |       |           |  |
| Design, 1993   | box 7 |           |  |
|  |       |           |  |

Photocopies, papers; Plans and discussion of new architecture

| Symposium planning, 1993-1995   | box 7 |           |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| Slides, 1996-1997   | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Slides  |       |           |  |
| Times Square publications   | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Magazine, report; Smithsonian magazine (February 1998), 42nd Street Now! Executive Summary (1993) |       |           |  |
| Disney Articles 1994, 1993-1998   | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Newspaper articles  |       |           |  |
| SPG '97 Lecture CV's, 1994  | box 7 | folder 7  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Papers; CV for Carla Yanni  |       |           |  |
| Outsider Architecture, 1997   | box 7 | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Paper; New York Times article on amateur architecture   |       |           |  |
| Exhibition Ideas, 1995  | box 7 | folder 30 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; exhibition proposals  |       |           |  |
| (In)visible Cities, 1995  | box 7 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, report; Budgeting, schedule   |       |           |  |
| Dolores Hayden, 1996  | box 7 | folder 28 |  |
|   |       |           |  |

Correspondence

| Denise Scott Brown, 1995   | box 7 | folder 26 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Peter Blake Tribute, 1995  | box 7 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; CV and letters from lecturer Peter Blake                                       |       |           |  |
| Robert Fishman, 1995   | box 7 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Elizabeth Mock Kasscer, Bob Gutman, 1995   | box 7 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Communication regarding spring lectures  |       |           |  |
| Mike Davis, 1995   | box 7 | folder 30 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| "Constructive Criticism" Spring 1995, 1995   | box 7 | folder 31 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, poster   |       |           |  |
| Constructive Criticism, Robert Fishman George Shulman, 1995                                    | box 7 | folder 32 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Transcript; Transcript of talk by Robert Fishman and George Shulman for Constructive Criticism |       |           |  |
| Constructive Criticism, Denise Scott Brown Mary Mcleod,<br>1995                                | box 7 | folder 54 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Transcript; Transcript of talk by Denise Scott Brown for Constructive Criticism                |       |           |  |
| Constructive Criticism Dolores Hayden, 1995  | box 7 | folder 55 |  |

Transcript; Transcript of talk by Dolores Hayden for Constructive Criticism

| Constructive Criticism E.M. Kassler, 1995   | box 7 | folder 56 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Transcript; Transcript of talk by Elizabeth Kassler for Constructive Criticism          |       |           |  |
| Constructive Criticism 95, Correspondence, 1995   | box 7 | folder 57 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; Communication Regarding<br>Constructive Criticism lecture series |       |           |  |
| Fall 1996 Lecture Series, 1995  | box 7 | folder 52 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| Michael Warner, The Mass Public and the Mass Subject, 1996                              | box 7 | folder 47 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Papers; "The Mass Public and the Mass Subject"; CV and papers by Michael Warner         |       |           |  |
| Casey Blake, 1995   | box 7 | folder 43 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Form; Communication regarding<br>Public Space lecture series            |       |           |  |
| Public Library, Rosalyn Deutsche, Discourse of Public Place<br>Bibliography, 1995       | box 7 | folder 37 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Paper; Bibliography for Rosalyn Deutsche's "The Discourse of Public Space"              |       |           |  |
| Bruce Robbins, Phantom Public Sphere, 1993  | box 7 | folder 38 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Paper; "The Public As Phantom" by Bruce Robbins   |       |           |  |
| Linda Nochlin, 1993   | box 7 | folder 39 |  |
|   |       |           |  |

Correspondence, Papers; Communication regarding Public Space lecture series

| Vinciarelli, 1995   | box 7 | folder 40 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Communication regarding Public Space lecture series               |       |           |  |
| Michael Warner, 1995  | box 7 | folder 41 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; Communication regarding<br>Public Space lecture series    |       |           |  |
| Wodiczko, 1995  | box 7 | folder 42 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; Communication regarding<br>Public Space lecture series    |       |           |  |
| Jane Kramer, 1995   | box 7 | folder 33 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Communication regarding Public Space lecture series               |       |           |  |
| Public Space Rosalyn Deutsche, 1995   | box 7 | folder 34 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Communication regarding Public Space lecture series               |       |           |  |
| Crawford/Rosler, 1995   | box 7 | folder 35 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms, Paper; Communication regarding Public Space lecture series |       |           |  |
| Public Library, Rosalyn Deutsche, Discourse of Public Place<br>Bibliography, 1995 | box 7 | folder 36 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Paper; Bibliography for Rosalyn Deutsche's "The Discourse of Public Space"        |       |           |  |
| Public Library Casey Blake, 1993  | box 7 | folder 38 |  |

Paper

| Rethinking Urban History, 1993  | box 7 | folder 38 |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| Public Space Publicity, 1995  | box 7 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms, articles; calendar notifications for public space lecture series |       |           |  |
| Public Space, 1995  | box 7 | folder 45 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Agenda, article   |       |           |  |
| Sweet's Grant, 1995   | box 7 | folder 46 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; preliminary planning for exhibition                                     |       |           |  |
| Tzonis/Lefaivre, Architecture in North America since 1960, 1995                         | box 7 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; Planning for book presentation and "Revising the Revisionists"  |       |           |  |
| United Nations, 1995  | box 7 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Program, Correspondence, Forms; Planning for colloquium on United Nations building      |       |           |  |
| United Nations Contracts and CVs, 1995  | box 7 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Program, Correspondence, Forms  |       |           |  |
| Pragmatism Business & Memos, 1995   | box 7 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; preliminary planning for symposium on "pragmatism"               |       |           |  |
| Pragmatism, 1995  | box 7 | folder 21 |  |

Papers, agenda; Brainstorming for Pragmatism conference

| Lecture Fall 1998 Correspondence, 1995   | box 7 | folder 31 |  |
|--|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Correspondence with speakers/guests for the Space, Time, and Experience lecture series |       |           |  |
| SP 99 Lecture Series, 1998   | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, papers   |       |           |  |
| Diss. Colloq. Correspondence, 1998-1999  | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Dissertation Colloquium April 22, 1995, 1995   | box 7 | folder 1  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence; Announcements, schedule  |       |           |  |
| Dissertation Colloquium, Book Fellowship 1995, 1995  | box 7 | folder 2  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Documents, Floppy Disk; Buell Dissertation<br>Colloquium, Buell Book Fellowship announcements          |       |           |  |
| Dissertation Colloquium, 1995  | box 7 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence   |       |           |  |
| Dissertation Colloquium 1999, 1995-1997  | box 7 | folder 3  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, floppy disk; Program, abtracts   |       |           |  |
| 2001 Dissertation Colloquium 05/12/01, Contact List/<br>Correspondence, 1999                           | box 7 | folder 4  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |       |           |  |
| List   |       |           |  |
| 2001 Dissertation Colloquium Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2001                                  | box 7 | folder 84 |  |

| F. | $\sim$ | r   | n  | ٦,  | c |
|----|--------|-----|----|-----|---|
| r  | ı)     | T I | ıΙ | 113 | ٠ |

| 2003 Dissertation Colloquium 04/12/03 Contact List/<br>Correspondence, 2001 | box 7 |           |  |
|---|-------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| 2003 Dissertation Colloquium Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2003       | box 7 | folder 69 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Forms   |       |           |  |
| 2005 Dissertation Colloquium 04/16/05 Contact List/<br>Correspondence, 2003 | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence, Manuscripts   |       |           |  |
| 2005 Dissertation Colloquium Honoraria/Travel Expenses, 2005                | box 7 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Forms   |       |           |  |
| 2007 Dissertation Colloquium Misc Expenses, 2005                            | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Forms   |       |           |  |
| 2007 Dissertation Colloquium Honoraria/Travel<br>Reimbursements, 2007       | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Forms   |       |           |  |
| 2007 Dissertation Colloquium Correspondence [Restricted], 2007              | box 7 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |       |           |  |
| Correspondence  |       |           |  |
| Rhetoric of Flow 11/30/01, Contact List/Correspondence, 2007                | box 7 |           |  |

Correspondence

| Culture is Our Business F2001, Contact List/ Correspondence, 2001  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, Forms; Contacts for fall lecture series  Culture is Our Business'  Net/Work/Space SP2001, Contact List/Correspondence, 2001-2002  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Contacts for spring lecture series "Net Work Space'  Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/ Correspondence, 2001  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998  Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003  Scope and Contents  Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flycr  Eisenman/Wigley discussion, 4 flyers, 2004-2014  box 7 |   |             |           |
|--|---|-------------|-----------|
| Correspondence, Forms; Contacts for fall lecture series "Culture is Our Business"  Net/Work/Space SP2001, Contact List/Correspondence, 2001-2002  Scope and Contents Correspondence; Contacts for spring lecture series "Net Work Space"  Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/ Correspondence, 2001  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 Scope and Contents  Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents Flyer   | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·                     | box 7       | folder 85 |
| "Culture is Our Business"  Net/Work/Space SP2001, Contact List/Correspondence, 2001-2002  Scope and Contents  Correspondence; Contacts for spring lecture series "Net Work Space"  Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/ box 7 folder 87  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, 2001  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents  Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer   | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Scope and Contents Correspondence; Contacts for spring lecture series "Net Work Space"  Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/ Correspondence, 2001 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 Scope and Contents "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003 Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh, Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004 Scope and Contents Flyer  |   |             |           |
| Correspondence; Contacts for spring lecture series "Net Work Space"  Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/ Correspondence, 2001  Scope and Contents  Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998  Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003  Scope and Contents  Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer  |   | box 7       | folder 86 |
| Work Space"  Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/ Correspondence, 2001  Scope and Contents Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 Scope and Contents  Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003 Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh, Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004 Scope and Contents Flyer  | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Correspondence, 2001 Scope and Contents Correspondence  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 portfolio 2 Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2 Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003 Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004 Scope and Contents Flyer   |   |             |           |
| Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents  Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer  |   | box 7       | folder 87 |
| Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents Flyer   | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Scope and Contents  "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents Flyer   | Correspondence  |             |           |
| "Reassessing '68 in New York and Paris: Activism, Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents Flyer   | Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 1998                          | portfolio 2 |           |
| Architecture and the Academy"  Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003 portfolio 2  Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents Flyer   | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Scope and Contents Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents Flyer  |   |             |           |
| Spring 2003 bulletin  Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity box 7  (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh, Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer   | Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2003                          | portfolio 2 |           |
| Fall 2003 Modern Architecture/ American Modernity (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer   | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| (folded), 2003  Scope and Contents  Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer   | Spring 2003 bulletin                                      |             |           |
| Poster  Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer   |   | box 7       |           |
| Jean-Louis Cohen "Infinitely Fresh,Infinitely New": Echoes of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer   | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, 2004  Scope and Contents  Flyer  | Poster  |             |           |
| Flyer  | of Richard Neutra and Los Angeles Architecture in Europe, | box 7       |           |
|  | Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Eisenman/Wigley discussion, 4 flyers, 2004-2014 box 7  | Flyer   |             |           |
|  | Eisenman/Wigley discussion, 4 flyers, 2004-2014           | box 7       |           |

Flyer

| 2005 Dissertation Colloquium; reverse: A Tribute to William H. Jordy conference (folded), 2005 | box 7       |          |
|--|-------------|----------|
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Poster   |             |          |
| 2005 Dissertation Colloquium; reverse: A Tribute to William H. Jordy conference (folded), 2005 | portfolio 2 |          |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Poster   |             |          |
| Open Seminars: Gender and Modern Architecture, 2005  | box 7       |          |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Flyer  |             |          |
| Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2005   | portfolio 2 |          |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Proof  |             |          |
| Regrounding New Orleans, 2006  | box 7       |          |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Poster   |             |          |
| Regrounding New Orleans, 2006  | portfolio 2 |          |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Poster   |             |          |
| Willi Kunz design  | box 7       |          |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Flyer  |             |          |
| Events 1995-2005, 2005   | box 8       | folder 1 |
| Scope and Contents   |             |          |
| Poster showing all Buell public programs 1995-2005   |             |          |
| Exhibition, Utopia's Ghost, 2008   | box 8       | folder 3 |
|  |             |          |

Flyers/pamphlets for Nov 13, 2008 "Utopia's Ghost" event

| Conference, Return Emigrations, 2008                                      | box 8  | folder 4  |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Program for "Return Emigrations: Architectural Cross-                     |        |           |  |
| Currents in Postwar Germany and America" event at                         |        |           |  |
| Deutches Haus January 24, 2008  |        |           |  |
| Panel, Public Housing/Public Sphere, 2008                                 | box 8  | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Materials for "Public Housing/ Public Sphere"                             |        |           |  |
| November 10/12, 2008, including programs, budget,                         |        |           |  |
| info sheet, Spatial Information Design Lab pamphlet                       |        |           |  |
| Exhibition, Utopia's Ghost poster, 2008                                   | roll 1 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Utopia's Ghost posters  |        |           |  |
| Conference, Ambiguous Territories, 2009                                   | box 8  | folder 6  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Program from the Architecture Inside/Out series'                          |        |           |  |
| Ambiguous Territories conference, including abstracts                     |        |           |  |
| and participant bios  |        |           |  |
| Colloquium, 2009 Dissertation Colloquium, 2009                            | box 8  | folder 7  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Documents related to 2009 Dissertation Colloquium,                        |        |           |  |
| including panelist bios, invoices/financial docs,                         |        |           |  |
| programs, flyers, small poster  |        |           |  |
| Workshop, Contemporary Architecture and its                               | box 8  | folder 8  |  |
| Consequences, 2009  |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Materials related to May 3, 2009 meeting                                  |        |           |  |
| "Contemporary Architecture and its Consequences"                          |        |           |  |
| including transcripts, invitations, schedules, invoices, submissions, etc |        |           |  |
| 3ubini33i0ii3, Etc  |        |           |  |
| Workshop, Architecture in Public, 2009                                    | box 8  | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |

#### **Scope and Contents**

Materials related to planning the "Architecture in Public" workshop at Studio Xm December 4-5, 2009,

including planning emails, invoices, Studio X ceiling schematic, participant list

| Conference, Architecture and the State, 2010   | box 8  | folder 9  |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Program for "Architecture Inside/Out: Architecture & the State 1940s- 1970s" at Avery Hall April 2-3 2010  |        |           |  |
| Conference, In Print, 2010   | box 8  | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Program and folder for Reinhold Martin from 2010<br>Buell Conference on the History of Architecture, held<br>April 16-17 and titled "In Print"   |        |           |  |
| Workshop, New York Magazine, 2010  | box 8  | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| New York Magazine with mention of May 3 "convening' to discuss architecture" on pg. 57   |        |           |  |
| Colloquium, 2011 Dissertation Colloquium, 2011   | box 8  | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Brochures for 2011 Dissertation Colloquium, emails related to planning   |        |           |  |
| Conference, Media Histories. Keynote: Jonathan Crary, 2011   | box 8  | folder 11 |  |
| Digital Object: Conference, Media Histories. Keynote:  |        |           |  |
| Jonathan Crary   |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Materials related to March 24-26, 2011 "Media Histories: Epistemology, Materiality, Temporality" conference including, emails, planning documents, budgets, programs, DVD with recording |        |           |  |
| Public Matters Invoices, 2011  | box 15 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Receipts and invoices for Public Matters   |        |           |  |
| Workshop, Technics and Art, 2012   | box 8  | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Materials related to planning the "Technics and Art"<br>Conference on the History of Architecture 13-14 April  |        |           |  |

2012, including participant bios, folded poster, draft schedule, invoices

| Conference, Technics and Art, 2012  | roll 1 |  |
|---|--------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |  |
| "Technics and Art: Architecture, Cities, and History after Mumford" (multiple copies) |        |  |
| Lecture, What was Demolished?, 2012   | roll 1 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |  |
| What was Demolished?  |        |  |
| Event, Comments on Comments, 2013   | roll 1 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |  |
| "Comments on Comments: Performing Comments on Foreclosed"                             |        |  |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Series IV: Projects and Publications**

**Subseries 1: Events & Projects** 

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series is divided into four subseries: Events & Projects, American Innovation/Summer Prints, Hstory of History, and MAS Publication. Subseries 1: Events & Projects includes records for smaller projects, publications or events arranged in loose chronological order (1984 to 2012). Subseries 2: American Innovation/Summer contains correspondence, print, and illustrations for Vincent Scully's "Architecture of the American Summer" and the center's "American Architecture: Innovation and Tradition" book. Subseries 3: History of History documents the exhibition and book publication planning for "History of History in American Architecture." Subseries 4: Modern Architecture Symposia (MAS) Publication includes original archival documents (circa 1960s), research, mock-ups, and drafts for the Modern Architecture Symposia publication.

# Building the City We Need (Symposium), 1989-1990 box 12 folder 38 Scope and Contents Correspondence, papers, program

Building the City We Need - organization & NYCH Grant, box 12 1989-1990

Correspondence, reports, papers

| Frank Lloyd Wright Symposium MOMA, 1992  | box 12 | folder 5          |  |
|--|--------|-------------------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Correspondence; Symposium planning   |        |                   |  |
| FLW Press, 1994  | box 12 | folder 17         |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Correspondence, papers, article; Press on the FLW exhibit  |        |                   |  |
| FLW, 1993-1994   | box 12 | folder 18         |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Correspondence, receipts, catalog; Planning for the FLW exhibit; gift catalog from The FLW Home and Studio   |        |                   |  |
| FLW Correspondence, 1994   | box 12 | folder 19         |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Correspondence   |        |                   |  |
| Wright Symposium Feb 1994, 1994  | box 12 | folder 20         |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Correspondence, programs   |        |                   |  |
| FLW, 1981-1983   | box 12 | folder 25         |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Booklets, Papers; Wisconsin Architect (May 1983), "Wingspread-The Building" (1981)   |        |                   |  |
| Fallingwater Symposium, 1986   | box 12 | folder 31         |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |                   |  |
| Correspondence, Schedule, Minutes; Minutes from<br>talks by Barry Bergdoll, Vincent Scully, Robert Stern,<br>Allen Brooks, Jack Guman, Kathryn Smith, Neil<br>Levine, Franklin Toker |        |                   |  |
| Fallingwater Symposium, 1986   | box 12 | folder<br>Unknown |  |

Poster

| Fallingwater Pubication 1988, 1988  | box 12 | folder 32 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; Publication agreement   |        |           |  |
| Fallingwater Symposium Correspondence 1986, 1986-1990   | box 12 | folder 33 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos  |        |           |  |
| Fallingwater Exhibition, 1986   | box 12 | folder 35 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence: FLW Studies agrmt. (for Fallingwater), 1988   | box 12 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Letters, Memo; FLW Symposium  |        |           |  |
| Wurster Symposium, 1992-1993  | box 12 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms; Correspondence and grant application for Wurster Symposium                     |        |           |  |
| Hispanic Traditions, 1988   | box 12 | folder 6  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Papers, reports; various documents for "Hispanic<br>Traditions in American Architecture and Urbanism" |        |           |  |
| Spanish Presence in Amerian Architecture: Checklist from<br>Avery Exhibition (1987), 1987             | box 12 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Papers ; Bibliography   |        |           |  |
| Spanish Exhibition Prints (1988), 1988  | box 12 | folder 20 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, invoices; Potential funding sources   |        |           |  |
| Spanish Presence in Amerian Architecture: Organization  |        |           |  |

Correspondence

| Hispanic Symposium Ongoing Correspondence (1988), 1988-1989   | box 12 | folder 22 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; Discussion and comments regarding proposed manuscript   |        |           |  |
| Hispanic Exhibition Traveling Info (1988), 1988   | box 12 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; Offering the Hispanic Exhibition as a traveling exhibit   |        |           |  |
| Center Fundraising NEH, 1984-1985   | box 12 | folder    |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        | Unknown   |  |
| Correspondence, forms; Application to NEH to fund Hispanic Symposium  |        |           |  |
| Hispanic Symposium Final NEH Report, 1988   | box 12 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports, Papers; Papers by David Gebhard, Graziano Gasparini, Miguel Rojas-Mix, Ramon Gutierrez, S.D. Markman, German Tellez, Marina Waisman, Enrique X. de Anda Alanis, Charles Moore, Jorge Rigau, Roberto Segre, |        |           |  |
| Kenneth Hubbard, 1986   | box 12 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; funding requests for "Spanish Traditions" symposium   |        |           |  |
| Time SheetsHispanic Project Employees   | box 12 | folder 36 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Reports, Papers; time sheets for student employment   |        |           |  |
| Center Fundraising NEH, 1984-1985   | box 12 |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, forms; Application to NEH to fund Hispanic Symposium  |        |           |  |
| German Symposium, 1987-1989   | box 12 | folder 1  |  |
|   |        |           |  |

Schedule, forms, correspondence; American Architecture and the German Connection - Buell Center Symposium

| German Symposium Papers: copies, 1989   | box 12 | folder 2 |  |
|---|--------|----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Papers; Research papers: Kathleen Curran, Roula<br>Geraniotis, Paul Krutty, Michael J. Lewis, David Van<br>Zanten |        |          |  |
| NEH Grant/Germany: Bergdoll, 1989   | box 12 | folder 3 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Forms, Correspondence; National Endowment for the Humanities grants   |        |          |  |
| NEH Application German Symposium 1987-88, 1987-89   | box 12 | folder 4 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Forms, Correspondence; Grant application  |        |          |  |
| German - American Symposium organization, 1989  | box 12 | folder 5 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Schedule, Correspondence  |        |          |  |
| German Symposium Brochure, 1989   | box 12 | folder 6 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Brochure, Schedule, Correspondence; brochure drafts   |        |          |  |
| Correspondence: German Symposium 1989-90, 1989  | box 12 | folder 7 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Report, Correspondence; summary of Symposium, thank you letters   |        |          |  |
| German Symposium: Correspondence with participants, 1988-1989   | box 12 | folder 8 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |          |  |
| Correspondence ; invitation letters, thank you letters  |        |          |  |
| German Symposium DAAD, 1989   | box 12 | folder 9 |  |
|   |        |          |  |

Forms, Report, Correspondence; DAAD and NEH funding correspondence

| German Symposium Mailing List, 1989   | box 12      | folder 10 |
|---|-------------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Mailing List  |             |           |
| German Symposium: Publicity, 1989   | box 12      | folder 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Press; Symposium announcements  |             |           |
| German Symposium Budget, 1988-1989  | box 12      | folder 12 |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Report; Budget report   |             |           |
| German Symposium Papers: originals, 1989  | box 12      | folder 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Papers; Draft research papers: Kathleen Curran,<br>Roula Geraniotis, Paul Kruty, Henry Van Brunt,<br>Michael J. Lewis, Rosemarie Haag Bletter |             |           |
| German Symposium Brochure, 1989   | box 12      | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Brochure; Program and Schedule  |             |           |
| Miniseries 4: Between Drawing and Building by Stan<br>Allen, 1991   | portfolio 2 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Poster  |             |           |
| Miniseries 3: Optigraph 3 Berlin Readouts by Hani Rashid and Liseanne Couture, 1990   | portfolio 2 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |
| Poster  |             |           |
| For(u)m Book Series: Fifty Years of Recuperation Art<br>Acquisition and Misc Expenses, 2008   | box 13      |           |
| For(u)m Book Series: Architecture of the Off-Modern Art<br>Acquisition and Misc Expenses, 2008  | box 13      |           |
| For(u)m Book Series: The Project of Autonomy Art<br>Acquisition and Misc Expenses, 2007-2008  | box 13      |           |

| For(u)m Book Series: Donogoo-Tonka Acquisition and<br>Misc Expenses, 2008 | box 13 |
|---|--------|
| Architourism: Architecture as Destination for Tourism, 2002               | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Conference reader   |        |
| Architourism 11/15/02-11/16/02, Exhibition Projects, 2002                 | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Brochure on Tseng Kwong Chi   |        |
| Architourism 11/15/02-11/16/02, Exhibition Correspondence, 2002           | box 13 |
| Architourism 11/15/02-11/16/02 Press Release, 2002                        | box 13 |
| Architourism 11/15/02-11/16/02 Contact List/<br>Correspondence, 2002      | box 13 |
| Architourism, 2002  | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Architourism Conference and Exhibition                                    |        |
| Bulletins + Dis Colloquium, 2002  | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Architourism Conference and Exhibition                                    |        |
| Architourism Book, Contracts, 2004  | box 13 |
| Architourism, Art Acquisition, 2005                                       | box 13 |
| Photos Architourism, 2005-2007  | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Images and permission for Architourism                                    |        |
| Architourism book promotional flyer, 2005                                 | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Architourism book promotional flyer                                       |        |
| The Pragmatist Imagination: Thinking About Things in the Making, 2000     | box 13 |

Joan Ockman/John Rachman Workshop May 2000

| Pragmastist Imagination Participant Correpondence, 2000                      | box 13      |           |
|--|-------------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| thank-you letters to lecture attendees/speakers                              |             |           |
| Pragmatist Imagination - Misc.   | box 13      |           |
| Position Papers, 2000  | box 13      |           |
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| Position statements prepared by conference participants                      |             |           |
| The pragmatist Imagination Thinking About Things in the Making, 2000         | box 13      |           |
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| Drafts of agenda   |             |           |
| Princeton Architecture Press, 2001   | box 13      |           |
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| Printing costs for Pragmatist Imagination book                               |             |           |
| "Public Housing: A New Conversation" proofs, 2009                            | portfolio 2 |           |
| Public: Archive, 2009  | box 13      |           |
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| An Argument for Public Housing in the United States                          |             |           |
| Public Housing/Public Sphere Fall '08 Event, 2008                            | box 13      |           |
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| Seminar/panel on public housing  |             |           |
| Jordy Symbolic Essence Image File  | box 13      |           |
| Scope and Contents   |             |           |
| Illustrations from "Symbolic Essance" and other Writings                     |             |           |
| Symbolic Essence Book, Contracts, 2002                                       | box 13      | folder 73 |
| Tribute to William H. Jordy 04/18/05, Contract List/<br>Correspondence, 2005 | box 13      | folder 90 |
| Jordy 1960s, 1961-1968   | box 13      |           |
|  |             |           |

| Jordy 1980s, 1983-1987   | box 13 |           |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Jordy Misc. Papers, 1943-1993                                    | box 13 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Biography  |        |           |
| Illustration Captions, 2002                                      | box 13 |           |
| Symbolic Essence Scans (Yale UP), 2002                           | box 13 |           |
| Out of Ground Zero, Mock Ups, 2002                               | box 13 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| mock ups for volume of Out of Ground Zero conference             |        |           |
| Out of Ground Zero Book, Contracts, 2002                         | box 13 |           |
| Out of Ground Zero SP2002, Contact List/<br>Correspondence, 2002 | box 13 |           |
| Out of Ground Zero SP2002, Press Release, 2002                   | box 13 |           |
| Out of Ground Zero SP2002 Lecturer CV's/Biographies,<br>2002     | box 13 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| CV for Max Page, article by Turi Munthe                          |        |           |
| Studio and Cube Book Art Acquisition, 2007                       | box 13 |           |
| Studio and Cube Book Bookselling, 2008                           | box 13 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Princeton press contract   |        |           |
| Studio and Cube Draft, 2008                                      | box 13 |           |
| Philip Johnson Tapes Agreement, 2009                             | box 13 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Contract for tapes publication                                   |        |           |
| Tower and Office Book, Publicity, 2004                           | box 13 | folder 76 |
| Book draft, 2004   | box 13 |           |
| Other Books  | box 13 |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
|  |        |           |

| Scope and Contents  | box 13 |
|---|--------|
| Mockups for Studio and Cube, 50 Years of Recuperation, Architecture of the Off-Modern x2, The Project of Autonomy |        |
| Film Transfer Casette, 2008   | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Donagoo Tonka   |        |
| Inaki Abalos and Juan Herreros: Tower and Office, 2004  | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Inaki Abalos and Juan Herreros: Tower and Office  |        |
| Forum Project Stationary, 2007  | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Forum Project Stationary  |        |
| 50 Years of Recuperation: What is Living and What is Dead in the Situationist International - McKenzie Wark, 2007 | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| 50 Years of Recuperation: What is Living and What is Dead in the Situationist International - McKenzie Wark       |        |
| Forum Project Finale, 2008  | box 13 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Forum Project Finale  |        |
| Publication, 2009   | box 15 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Public Housing: A New Conversation  |        |
| Oversize, 2009  |        |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Drawing- oversize; Trace Paper drawings from<br>Public Housing: A New Conversation charette                       |        |
| Oversize, 2009  |        |

Stencil- oversize; poster size stencil of Public Housing: A New Conversation cover and copyright pages

Fitch Colloquium: Why Preserve Public Housing? The Architecture of Public Housing: Preserving a Post-War Legacy, 2012

box 15

#### **Scope and Contents**

flyer

Spatial Information Design Lab: The Pattern, 2008

box 15

#### **Scope and Contents**

Publication

| tle/Description  | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| 4. Scully, Architecture of the American Summer, 1989   | box 9     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Photo prints; Photos and plans of American summer<br>homes from the American Institute of Architects<br>Archives |           |
| 3. Scully, Architecture of the American Summer, 1989   | box 9     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Photo prints; Photos and plans of American summer<br>homes from the American Institute of Architects<br>Archives |           |
| Negatives  | box 9     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Photo negatives; Negatives showing buildings and aerial city views from late 19th-mid 20th cen.                  |           |
| 2. Scully Prints, Architecture of the American Summer, 1989  | box 9     |
| Scope and Contents   |           |
| Photo prints; Photos and plans of American summer<br>homes from the American Institute of Architects<br>Archives |           |
| 1. Scully Prints, Architecture of the American Summer, 1989  | box 9     |

Photo prints; Photos and plans of American summer homes from the American Institute of Architects Archives

6. Buell Center, Innovation and Tradition - prints and negatives, 1986

box 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photo prints and negatives; Photos and plans of midcentury American architecture and interiors for use in RAMS's book, "Innovation and Tradition"

5. Buell Center, Innovation and Tradition - prints and negatives, 1986

box 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photo prints and negatives; Photos and plans of midcentury American architecture and interiors for use in RAMS's book, "Innovation and Tradition"

4. Buell Center, Innovation and Tradition - prints and negatives, 1986

box 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photo prints and negatives; Photos and plans of midcentury American architecture and interiors for use in RAMS's book, "Innovation and Tradition"

3. Buell Center, Innovation and Tradition - prints and negatives, 1986

box 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photo prints and negatives; Photos and plans of midcentury American architecture and interiors for use in RAMS's book, "Innovation and Tradition"

2. Buell Center, Innovation and Tradition - prints and negatives, 1986

box 9

#### **Scope and Contents**

Photo prints and negatives; Photos and plans of midcentury American architecture and interiors for use in RAMS's book, "Innovation and Tradition"

1. Buell Center, Innovation and Tradition - prints and negatives, 1986

box 9

Photo prints and negatives; Photos and plans of midcentury American architecture and interiors for use in RAMS's book, "Innovation and Tradition"

| NEA Grant, 1988-1990  | box 9       | folder 23 |  |
|---|-------------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |  |
| Report, Correspondence  |             |           |  |
| Correspondence: Scully book Architecture of the Amer.<br>Summer, 1988-1989  | box 9       | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |  |
| Correspondence  |             |           |  |
| Shingle Style Corres. With AIA, AIC, Princeton, etc., 1987-1988   | box 9       | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |  |
| Correspondence ; Shingle Style correspondence   |             |           |  |
| Innovation and Tradition Press Reviews 1982, 1982   | box 9       | folder 30 |  |
| American Arch: Innovation+TraditionPrinted material, 1983   | box 9       |           |  |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |  |
| Brochures, posters; PR materials forsymposium. 2 X posters, 3 X exhibition brochures, 1 X symposium borchure, 2 X invitations |             |           |  |
| Poster, 1986  | portfolio 2 |           |  |
| Subseries 3: History of History   |             |           |  |
| Title/Description   | Instances   |           |  |
| Catalogue proofs  | box 10      | folder 1  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |  |
| Paper roll; Paper roll continuous print-out   |             |           |  |
| "History of History" Exhibition, 1990   | box 10      | folder 2  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |             |           |  |
| Memos, Correspondence; Internal meetings and correspondence   |             |           |  |
| "History of History" Book, 1990   | box 10      | folder 3  |  |

| Memos, Correspondence; Exhibition catalagoue gift |  |
|---|--|
| list, chapter proofs                              |  |

| "History of History" Publicity, 1990   | box 10 | folder 4  |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Newspaper clippings, Correspondence; Letters to critics, newspapers and magazine |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Publicity, 1990   | box 10 | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Memos, Correspondence; Media preview preparations                                |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Correspondence, 1990  | box 10 | folder 6  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Memos, Correspondence; Opening invitations, correspondence                       |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Correspondence with Press, 1990                             | box 10 | folder 7  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Memos, Correspondence; Correspondence with press                                 |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Reviews, 1990   | box 10 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Media clippings, Correspondence  |        |           |  |
| "History of History"Announcements, 1990  | box 10 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Exhibition poster, Correspondence  |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Curriculum Symposium, 1990                                  | box 10 | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; Correspondence with symposium participants                       |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Object List from Janet, 1990                                | box 10 | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Object lists; Exhibition objects list  |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Order Forms Catalogue, 1990                                 | box 10 | folder 12 |  |
| "History of History" Order Forms Catalogue, 1990                                 | box 10 | folder 12 |  |

Catalogue order forms

| "History of History" Illustration Masters, 1990 box 10  Scope and Contents  Photo and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations, 1990 box 10  Scope and Contents  Photos and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations Xeroxes, 1990 box 10  Scope and Contents  Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10  Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10  folder 19  Exhibition, 1990 |  |
|--|--|
| Photo and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations, 1990 box 10 folder 14  Scope and Contents  Photos and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations Xeroxes, 1990 box 10 folder 15  Scope and Contents  Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16  Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 18  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| "History of History" Illustrations, 1990 box 10 folder 14  Scope and Contents  Photos and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations Xeroxes, 1990 box 10 folder 15  Scope and Contents  Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16  Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| Scope and Contents Photos and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations Xeroxes, 1990 box 10 folder 15 Scope and Contents Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16 Scope and Contents Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990 Scope and Contents Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18 Scope and Contents Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19 Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| Photos and photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations Xeroxes, 1990 box 10 folder 15  Scope and Contents  Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16  Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| "History of History" Illustrations Xeroxes, 1990 box 10 folder 19  Scope and Contents Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16  Scope and Contents Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| Scope and Contents Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16 Scope and Contents Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990 Scope and Contents Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18 Scope and Contents Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19 Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| Photocopies; Illustration research for catalogue  "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16  Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| "History of History" Illustrations with Captions, 1990 box 10 folder 16  Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| Scope and Contents  Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| Catalogue Illustrations schedule and Photocopies  "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| "History of History" Misc. Photocopies and search for illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| illustrations, 1990  Scope and Contents  Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| Misc. photocopies  "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| "History of History" Illustrations Search, 1990 box 10 folder 18  Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19  Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| Scope and Contents  Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19 Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| Correspondence, memos; Search for illustrations  "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19 Exhibition, 1990  |  |
| "History of History" Prints not used in Catalogue/ box 10 folder 19 Exhibition, 1990   |  |
| Exhibition, 1990   |  |
|  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Photos; Photos of drawings and buildings   |  |
| "History of History" Prints: Critical Reinterpretations, box 10 folder 20 1990   |  |
| Scope and Contents   |  |
| Photos ; Photos of drawings and buildings  |  |
| "History of History" Prints: Comparative Section, 1990 box 10 folder 23  |  |

Photos; Photos of drawings and buildings

| "History of History" Press Kit Originals, 1990  | box 10 | folder 22 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Memos, Photos of drawings and buildings; Press<br>release, Exhibition fact sheet, Biographies, photos of<br>drawings and buildings                    |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Press Kit Sample (Black Folder), 1990  | box 10 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Memos, Photos of drawings and buildings; Press<br>release, Exhibition fact sheet, Biographies, photos of<br>drawings and buildings, Exhibition poster |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Press Kit Prints, 1990   | box 10 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Photos ; Photos of drawings and buildings   |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Shauna Mosseri (Exhibition Drawings), 1990   | box 10 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Architectural drawings of the exhibition  |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Carbone/Smolan, 1990   | box 10 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, memos, contract with C/S;<br>Coordination with Carbone/Smolan (Graphic Design<br>agency), and internal memos                          |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Thank You Letters to Contributors<br>from Gwendolyn Wright, 1990   | box 10 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, address list of exhibition material lenders   |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Old Lists of Articles and Illustrations, 1990  | box 10 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Memos; Memos with lists of images for book  |        |           |  |
| "History of History" Possible Research Assistants, 1990   | box 10 | folder 30 |  |

Memos; Potential research assistant contact details and resume

| History of History 89-91, 1990   | box 10 | folder 31 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |           |  |
| Newsline Article, 1990   | box 10 | folder 34 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers; "History of History" article   |        |           |  |
| Anthony Alofsin, 1993-1994   | box 10 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence   |        |           |  |
| Misc., 1990  | box 10 | folder 16 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence   |        |           |  |
| Shauna Mosseri, 1990   | box 10 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Correspondence   |        |           |  |
| Facilities Report, Loan Agreeent, Insurance, Packing, 1990   | box 10 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms  |        |           |  |
| Installation, 1990   | box 10 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Photos; Pictures from "History of History in<br>American Schools of Architecture" exhibition at<br>Buell |        |           |  |
| Return Loan Receipts, 1990   | box 10 | folder 20 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Forms; Receipts for loaned objects   |        |           |  |
| Outgoing Loan Receipts, 1990   | box 10 | folder 21 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Forms; Receipts for loaned objects

| Security, 1990                             | box 10 | folder 22 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence                             |        |           |  |
| Staff, 1990                                | box 10 | folder 23 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms; Maintenance reports |        |           |  |
| Equipment, 1990                            | box 10 | folder 24 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Forms                                      |        |           |  |
| Insurance, 1990                            | box 10 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Forms                                      |        |           |  |
| History of History Fundraising, 1990       | box 10 | folder 26 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence                             |        |           |  |
| History of History Graham Foundation, 1990 | box 10 | folder 27 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers                     |        |           |  |
| Alofsin, 1990                              | box 10 | folder 28 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos                     |        |           |  |
| Harrington, 1990                           | box 10 | folder 29 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos                     |        |           |  |
| Kostof, 1990                               | box 10 | folder 30 |  |
| Scope and Contents                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos                     |        |           |  |
| Esherick, Joseph, 1990                     | box 10 | folder 31 |  |
|  |        |           |  |

Correspondence, Photos

| Plunz, 1990                                       | box 10 | folder 32 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos                            |        |           |  |
| Otto, 1990  | box 10 | folder 33 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photocopies                       |        |           |  |
| Nerdinger, 1990                                   | box 10 | folder 34 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos                            |        |           |  |
| Giurgola, Romaldo, 1990                           | box 10 | folder 35 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photocopies                       |        |           |  |
| Moore, Charles (see also Princeton), 1990         | box 10 | folder 36 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photos                            |        |           |  |
| Netsch, Walter, 1990                              | box 10 | folder 37 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photocopies                       |        |           |  |
| Princeton (Moore), 1990                           | box 10 | folder 38 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Negatives                         |        |           |  |
| Saarinen, Eero, 1990                              | box 10 | folder 39 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photocopies                       |        |           |  |
| Univ. of Virginia, 1990                           | box 10 | folder 40 |  |
| Scope and Contents                                |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Photocopies                       |        |           |  |
| History of History Submission Corespondence, 1990 | box 10 | folder 41 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

Correspondence, Negatives, Photocopies

| MOMA, 1992  | box 10 | folder 42 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Corespondence   |        |           |  |
| The History of History Correspondance Alessandra Latour, 1990 | box 10 | folder 43 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence; argument with curator                         |        |           |  |
| Correspondence w/Gwen in Paris, 1990                          | box 10 | folder 44 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Papers  |        |           |  |
| Slides, History of History, 1990                              | box 10 | folder 45 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Slides  |        |           |  |
| PR Info History of History, 1990                              | box 10 | folder 46 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| folder of program materials                                   |        |           |  |
| Carbone/Smolan, 1990  | box 10 | folder 52 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence w/PAP, 1990                                    | box 10 | folder 53 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence  |        |           |  |
| Review Copies & Gifts, 1990                                   | box 10 | folder 55 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence  |        |           |  |
| Copyright Forms, 1990   | box 10 | folder 56 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Correspondence, Forms   |        |           |  |
| History of History Search for Materials, 1990                 | box 10 | folder 57 |  |
|   |        |           |  |

List; History of History search for materials

| Poster, 1990   | portfolio 2 |  |  |
|--|-------------|--|--|
| Subseries 4: Modern Architecutre Symposia (MAS) Publication                  |             |  |  |
| Title/Description  | Instances   |  |  |
| Buell Centre Project - MAS 62-64-66, 2004-2009                               | box 11      |  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |  |  |
| Correspondence, lists; MAS box and folder lists, bibliographies              |             |  |  |
| MAS 1962-64-66 Image Research, 2005-2007                                     | box 11      |  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |  |  |
| Correspondence, slides, papers; Image copies and captions, slide annotations |             |  |  |
| MAS 1962-64-66: Archival Documents, 1962-1964                                | box 11      |  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |  |  |
| Correspondence, programs; Information on MAS 1962-1964                       |             |  |  |
| MAS Archival Docs '62, 1961-1963   | box 11      |  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |  |  |
| Correspondence, programs; Copies of papers regarding MAS 1962                |             |  |  |
| MAS Archival Docs '64, 1963-1965   | box 11      |  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |  |  |
| Correspondence, programs; Copies of papers regarding MAS 1964                |             |  |  |
| MAS Archival Doc '66, 1965-1967  | box 11      |  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |             |  |  |
| Correspondence, programs; Copies of papers regarding MAS 1966                |             |  |  |
| 62-'64 Event Photos, 2007  | box 11      |  |  |

Correspondence, scanned photos; Scanned event photos from MAS 1962-1964

| MAS '64 in JSAH, 1965  | box 11 |
|--|--------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Papers; Scanned copy of March 1965 Journal of the Society of Architectural Historians featuring papers presented at MAS 1964 |        |
| Placzek Biographies [sic], 1962-1966   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Papers; Bibliographies of library materials relevant<br>to symposia complied by Adolf Placzek                                |        |
| Previous Image Portfolio   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Scanned Images; Scanned photos to be used in book  |        |
| Book Research  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Scanned Images; Scanned photos of books used for research  |        |
| Ephemera and Correspondence, 1962-2005   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, scanned photos; Copies of archival correspondence and scanned images of MAS ephemera                         |        |
| Image Scans  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Scanned photos, CD; Scanned photos to be used in book  |        |
| MAS Book Editing, 2004   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
|  |        |
| Papers; Word counts and manuscript suggestions   |        |

Papers; Edited copy of MAS 1966

| MAS Grant, 2005-2006  | box 11 |
|---|--------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, application; Application to Graham Foundation   |        |
| MAS Interviews, 2007  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, transcripts; Transcripts of interviews and statements from symposia participants      |        |
| MAS Book Honoraria, 2005-2007   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms   |        |
| MAS Book Correspondence, 2005-2007  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, papers  |        |
| Copy of MAS 1966 transcript, 2007   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Book  |        |
| Transcripts, 2004-2007  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, papers  |        |
| MAS Info 2004-2005, 2004-2005   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Papers; Guide to archive boxes and folders for MAS 1962-64-66; descriptions and programs for symposia |        |
| MAS 1962, 2006-2007   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Papers, program, transcript; Overview of MAS 1962   |        |
| MAS Book Planning, 2004-2008  | box 11 |
|   |        |

Papers, correspondence; Planning and discussion of MAS 1962-64-66 publication including grant proposal

| MAS 1964, 2004-2008   | box 11 |
|---|--------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Papers, program, transcript; Overview of MAS 1964   |        |
| MAS 1966, 2004-2008   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Papers, program, transcript; Overview of MAS 1966   |        |
| MAS 1966 Papers   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Papers; Selected papers presented at MAS 1966:<br>Stanford Anderson, Eduard Sekler, David MacKay,<br>Mary Patricia May Sekler, H. Allen Brooks                                |        |
| MAS Book Miscellaneous Expenses, 2008   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Form; Payroll timesheet   |        |
| Overview of MAS 1962, 1962  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Book  |        |
| Overview of MAS 1964, 1964  | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Book  |        |
| "Modern Architecture Symposiums, Columbia University 1962-1966", 2008   | box 11 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Book  |        |
| manuscripts for "Between History and Historiography: a critical edition of the proceedings of the Modern Architecture Symposia at Columbia University, 1962, 1964, 1966, 2008 | box 11 |

Book

| Images, 2008                                 | box 11 |  |
|--|--------|--|
| Scope and Contents                           |        |  |
| copies of photos to appear in the manuscript |        |  |
| Loose papers                                 | box 11 |  |

#### **Scope and Contents**

initial manuscript for Publication

| Title/Description   | Instances |          |
|---|-----------|----------|
| Release forms, 2012   | box 14    | folder 1 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |          |
| Copies and originals of signed and unsigned release forms from Foreclosed candidates that do not have their own folder in boxes 14/15 |           |          |
| PORT, 2011  | box 14    | folder 2 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |          |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |           |          |
| StossLu, 2011   | box 14    | folder 3 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |          |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |           |          |
| Patrick Tighe, 2011   | box 14    | folder 4 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |          |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |           |          |
| El Dorado Inc, 2011   | box 14    | folder 5 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |          |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |           |          |
| HWKN, 2011  | box 14    | folder 6 |
| Scope and Contents  |           |          |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |           |          |
| SO-IL, 2011   | box 14    | folder 7 |

Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition

| Freeland Buck, 2011                  | box 14 | folder 8  |  |
|--------------------------------------|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| Levitt Goodman Architects, 2011      | box 14 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| GansStudio, 2011                     | box 14 | folder 10 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| I Beam, 2011                         | box 14 | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| StudioWorks, 2011                    | box 14 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| Lateral Office, 2011                 | box 14 | folder 13 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| Iwamotoscott, 2011                   | box 14 | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| Utile, 2011                          | box 14 | folder 15 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| Pope, 2011                           | box 14 | folder 16 |  |
| Scope and Contents                   |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition |        |           |  |
| de Monchaux, 2011                    | box 14 | folder 17 |  |
|                                      |        |           |  |

Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition

| Rael San Fratello, 2011  | box 14 | folder 18 |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition   |        |           |
| Early Buell Hypothesis Research, 2011  | box 15 | folder 1  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Magazine articles on housing crisis  |        |           |
| New Deal, 2011   | box 15 | folder 2  |
| <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>New Deal</u>  |        |           |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Articles, prints of posters on the New Deal and 1930's/40's housing crisis; DVD of news from1966-1968  |        |           |
| Exhibition Design & Buell Hyptohesis Early Formation, 2010   | box 15 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Notes, slide printouts from early development of Buell Hypothesis  |        |           |
| Housing Charette Preparation, 2009   | box 15 | folder 4  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Preparation materials for housing charette including drafts of An Argument for Public Housing with census data, bibliography, unidentified sketch on transparent paper, charette guidelines/schedule |        |           |
| Housing Charette Press, 2009   | box 15 | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Press release, Spectator article on student housing charette for Foreclosed  |        |           |
| Public Housing, 2011   | box 15 | folder 6  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| List of teams for housing charette; emails regarding<br>printing for Public Housing booklet; other notes;<br>September 2009 ACSA magazine; Public Housing<br>stencil                                 |        |           |

|  | how 15 | folder 7  |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   | box 15 | folder 7  |  |
| Table of contents for submitted materials (not all materials included), cover letter, CV, statement of purpose   |        |           |  |
| Foreclosed Selection and Planning, 2011  | box 15 | folder 8  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Documents regarding participant and site selection process, work timelines, example material from Rising Currents exhibition, submissions                          |        |           |  |
| Foreclosed Exhibition/Catalog/Open Studios, 2011   | box 15 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Emails/designs for Foreclosed exhibition and catalogue, brochure for Open Studios event, information for press preview   |        |           |  |
| What is Foreclosed? Low Library Feb. 2012, 2012  | box 15 | folder 10 |  |
| Digital Object: The Pruitt-Igoe myth   |        |           |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Pamphlets, photos, speaker release forms, Pruitt-Igoe<br>Myth DVD, other materials for What Is Foreclosed<br>forum at Low Library, February 2012                   |        |           |  |
| What is Foreclosed? Expenses, 2012   | box 15 | folder 11 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Receipts and Invoices for Low Library Event at Columbia  |        |           |  |
| Foreclosed and Comments Accounting, 2011   | box 15 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| NEA Grant for Foreclosed, grant application drafts,<br>emails regarding project timeline, emails with grant<br>administrators, invoice for Comments graphic design |        |           |  |
| Coments on Coments, 2011-2013  | box 15 | folder 13 |  |
| Foreclosed in Columbia Magazine, 2011  | box 15 | folder 14 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Copy of Columbia Magazine's write up on Exhibition   |        |           |  |
| Buell Hypothesis Book, 2010  | box 15 | folder 15 |  |

Buell Hypothesis uncorrected draft

| Public Housing Proof, 2009   | box 15 | folder 16 |  |
|--|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Marked up proof for Public Housing: A New Conversation   |        |           |  |
| Public Housing Pamphlet, 2009  | box 15 | folder 17 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Public Housing: A New Conversation   |        |           |  |
| Foreclosed Book, 2011  | box 15 | folder 18 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| First Edition of Foreclosed Publication  |        |           |  |
| Comments Design, 2012  | box 15 | folder 19 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Various mock-ups and design drafts for Comments on Foreclosed, printing quotes   |        |           |  |
| Comments Proofs, 2012  | box 15 | folder 20 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Later-stage proofs for final Comments publication with various notes and tags  |        |           |  |
| Comments Book, 2012  | box 15 | folder 21 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| Comments on Foreclosed uncorrected draft   |        |           |  |
| Demographic Research   | box 15 | folder 22 |  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |  |
| "State of Metropolitan America" 2010 Brookings<br>report, "Impact Assessment of the New Jersey<br>Interim State Development and Redevelopment Plan"<br>1992 report |        |           |  |
| Foreclosed Videos, 2011  | box 15 | folder 23 |  |
| Digital Object: Foreclosed Videos  |        |           |  |

#### **Scope and Contents**

DVDs with labels corresponding to different teams chosen for Foreclosed plus one disk labelled only

"Foreclosed"; "Mos", "Work AC", "Visible Weather", "Zago"

| Housing without Developers, 2013  | box 15 | folder 24 |  |
|---|--------|-----------|--|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Program for public workshop, conversation, and reception (Studio X Mumbai)  |        |           |  |
| Other Housing-related Programming, 2008-2012  | box 15 | folder 25 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Spatial Information Design Lab: The Pattern pamphlet, flyer for Fitch Colloquium: Why Preserve Public Housing? The Architecture of Public Housing: Preserving a Post-War Legacy |        |           |  |
| Selection/Kick-off, 2011  | box 29 | folder 4  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Papers related to planning the May 5-7, 2011 kick-<br>off event for Foreclosed and papers related to the<br>portfolio call,   |        |           |  |
| Semi-finalists, 2011  | box 29 | folder 5  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Submissions from Foreclosed semi-finalists, list of semi-finalist site preferences  |        |           |  |
| Andrew Zago, 2011   | box 29 | folder 9  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |        |           |  |
| Michael Bell, 2011  | box 29 | folder 2  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |        |           |  |
| Howeler + Yoon, 2011  | box 29 | folder 1  |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |        |           |  |
| Krumweide, 2011   | box 29 | folder 12 |  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |  |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition  |        |           |  |
| Work AC, 2011   | box 29 | folder 11 |  |

Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition

| Rafi Segal/Studio Gang, 2011   | box 29 | folder 6  |
|--|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition   |        |           |
| Roger Sherman Architects, 2011   | box 29 | folder 7  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition   |        |           |
| WW Architecture, 2011  | box 29 | folder 10 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition   |        |           |
| MOS, 2011  | box 29 | folder 8  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition   |        |           |
| UrbanLab, 2011   | box 29 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents   |        |           |
| Submission for Foreclosed Exhibition   |        |           |
| Posters and trace paper drawings from Public Housing: A<br>New Conversation charette, 2009 | roll 1 |           |
| Poster size stencil of Public Housing: A New Conversation cover and copyright pages, 2009  | roll 1 |           |
| Poster-sized proof of Public Housing: A New Conversation, 2009                             | roll 1 |           |

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Series V: Prizes and Fellowships

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series includes correspondence, forms, press material and administrative records for fellowship applications and other prizes given by the Buell Center.

| Title/Description                  | Instances |
|------------------------------------|-----------|
| To Do for Buell Fellows, 1989-1992 | box 16    |

Correspondence; cards and borrowing privileges for fellows

| Salaries, 1991-1992                                    | box 16 |
|--|--------|
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Forms  |        |
| Skurowski, Piotr, 1990                                 | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Correspondence   |        |
| Columbia Housing, 1991                                 | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Correspondence, Forms                                  |        |
| Appointment Procedures, 1989-1991                      | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Correpsondence, Forms                                  |        |
| Lenygon Room, 1989-1992                                | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Correspondence   |        |
| Forms Processing Instructions, 1987-1988               | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Forms, Receipts  |        |
| Eric Sandweiss, 1991-1992                              | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Correspondence, Forms; application and recommendations |        |
| Doctoral Fellowships Application Form, 1992-1994       | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents                                     |        |
| Forms  |        |
| Univ. Offices of Grants Dev't, 1992                    | box 16 |
|  |        |

Correspondence, Brochure

| Dissertation Fellowship, 1990-1991  | box 16 |
|---|--------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Applications Received, 1991-1992  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, Forms   |        |
| Martha McNamara Work-in-Progress, 1993  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Paper; "A Magnificant Temple of Justice:<br>Massachusetts Courthouses, 1750-1850" |        |
| Master's Fellowship, 1991   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence; proposal for a master's fellowship                                |        |
| Fellowship Program: Development, 1991   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Doctoral Fellowships Publicity, 1991  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, articles; Fellowship notices                                      |        |
| Selection Procedure, 1992   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence; Selection process for dissertation fellowship                     |        |
| Press Announcements 1991-1992 Fellowship, 1991                                    | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Article   |        |
| Doctoral Fellowships Announcement, 1992   | box 16 |
|   |        |

Correspondence, articles

| Fellowship Application Instructions (Master), 1991          | box 16 |
|---|--------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Form  |        |
| New Fellowship Brochure, 1991                               | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, brochure                                    |        |
| Press Announcements 1990-1991 Fellowship, 1990-1991         | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, articles                                    |        |
| Fellowship Brochure 1989-90, 1989                           | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, articles                                    |        |
| Press Announcements 1991-92 Fellowships, 1990-1991          | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Director's Letters Soliciting Applications 1990-1991, 1990  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Fellowship Fundraising, 1990                                | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Director's Letters Soliciting Applications 89-90, 1988-1989 | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| 1990-1991 Fellows' Final Reports, 1991                      | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, Paper; Report from Miles Davis<br>Samson    |        |
| Selection Process 1990-1991, 1992                           | box 16 |

Correspondence, Forms

| Correspondence: Fellowships 89-90 Selection Process, 1989                                 | box 16 |
|---|--------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Michael Sorkin, 1990  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correpondence; application and acceptance letters   |        |
| David Samson, 1990  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms, papers; Syllabus for Fall 1990 course "The Image of the Architect" |        |
| Fellows' Final Reports 1989-90, 1990  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, papers; Reports from Narciso<br>Menocal and Robert Breugmann              |        |
| Fellowship Program Expenses 1989-90, 1988-1990  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Paper, Receipts   |        |
| Breugman, Bob, 1989   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, Forms; application, housing deposit                                       |        |
| Menocal, Narciso, 1989  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, Forms; application, CV  |        |
| 1988-89 Final Reports, 1988-1989  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence; Reports from Mary Woods and<br>Cynthia Zaitzevsky                         |        |
| Press Announcements 1989-90 Fellowships, 1989   | box 16 |
|   |        |

Correspondence, articles

| Selection Announcements: Buell Fellows 1989-90, 1989        | box 16 |
|---|--------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Press Advertisement 1988-89 Fellowship, 1988                | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, articles                                    |        |
| Comments 0 Family at in a Breath Fall and in a 1000 00 1000 | hov 16 |
| Comments & Evaluations Buell Fellowships 1989-90, 1989      | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Woods, Mary, 1989   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms, floppy disk; application, CV         |        |
| Zaitzevsky, Cynthia, 1989                                   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                      |        |
| 1988-89 Fellowships, General, 1988-1989                     | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence  |        |
| Nicholas Anestis, 1991                                      | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                      |        |
| Hemalata C. Dandekar, 1991                                  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                      |        |
| Deborah S. Gardner, 1991                                    | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                      |        |
| Lebbeus Woods, 1991   | box 16 |
| *   |        |

Correspondence, forms; application, CV

| Janet Hutchinson, 1991                                     | box 16 |
|--|--------|
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Isabelle Gournay, 1991                                     | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Ann Kaufman, 1991  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Jane Holtz Kay, 1991                                       | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Tom Killian, 1991  | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Giovanni Leoni, 1991                                       | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Anne Perl De Pal, 1991                                     | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Ellen Posner, 1991   | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, forms; application, CV                     |        |
| Buell Fellowship - Preliminary Outline and Aims, 1985      | box 16 |
| Scope and Contents   |        |
| Correspondence, papers; policies and goals for fellowships |        |
| 1987-88 Fellowships - Columbia, 1988                       | box 16 |

Correspondence, papers; sample fellowship applications

| Stamford Humanities Center, 1988  | box 16 |           |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Report; 1987-88 Annual Report for Stanford<br>Humanities Center   |        |           |
| CASVA, 1987   | box 16 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, brochures; Media from the Center for<br>Advanced Studies in the Visual Arts at the National<br>Gallery   |        |           |
| Rejects 1995-1996 Book Fellowship, 1995   | box 16 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Forms, papers; Rejected applications for the Book<br>Fellowship   |        |           |
| Buell Writing Prize 1995 Memos, 1995  | box 16 | folder 2  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, Forms   |        |           |
| Writing Prize 1996, 1996  | box 16 | folder 3  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Papers; Mastery In Masonry: Norcross Brothers,<br>Contractors and Builders 1864-1924  |        |           |
| Writing Prize, 2004   | box 16 | folder 5  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Papers; The Mormon Pavilion: The Church of<br>Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints Development of<br>Proselytizing and Emergence into Mainstream America |        |           |
| Buell Writing Prize, 1999   | box 16 | folder 8  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Paper, correspondence; various documents for the writing prize  |        |           |
| Buell Writing Prize Spring 2000, 2000   | box 16 | folder 12 |

Papers; Papers by Luc Nadal "Discourses on Public Space" and Juan Elvira "Retracing an Invasion: the PREVI Housing Competition Lima 1969"

| Voorsanger Writing Prize 2001-2002, 2002  | box 16 | folder 21 |
|---|--------|-----------|
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, thesis  |        |           |
| Dissertation Colloquium, Book Fellowship 1995, 1995   | box 16 | folder 9  |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Documents, Floppy Disk; Buell Dissertation<br>Colloquium, Buell Book Fellowship announcements |        |           |
| Book Fellowship Memos 95-96, 1995   | box 16 | folder 49 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, Papers; Buell Book Fellowship decision  |        |           |
| Book Prize, 1990-92   | box 16 | folder 39 |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Documents, Letters, Reports, Memos  |        |           |
| Percival Goodman Felllowship, 2008-2009   | box 16 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, posters   |        |           |
| 2000-2001 Buell Writing Prizes, 2001  | box 16 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Papers, Correspondence  |        |           |
| Catherine Hoover Voorsanger Writing Prize, 2008-2009  | box 16 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence, forms   |        |           |
| Prizes waiting for W-9, 1999  | box 16 |           |
| Scope and Contents  |        |           |
| Correspondence; Notifications for Buell Writing Prize   |        |           |
| Percival and Naomi Goodman Fellowship 2008-2010, 2008   | box 8  | folder 2  |
|   |        |           |

Posters soliciting applications to the Percival and Naomi Goodman Fellowship for 2008, 2009, 2010

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

| Title/Description                                 | Instances |  |
|---|-----------|--|
| William Muschenheim (12/26/85), 1985-12-26        | box 17    |  |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes            |           |  |
| Digital Object: William Muschenheim (12/26/85)    |           |  |
| Processing Information: Processing Information    |           |  |
| PRES190292  |           |  |
| Roche Seminar (4/10/86), 1986-04-10               | box 17    |  |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes            |           |  |
| Digital Object: Roche Seminar (4/10/86)           |           |  |
| Processing Information: Processing Information    |           |  |
| PRES190306  |           |  |
| Jim Corner (2/28/87), 1987-02-28                  | box 17    |  |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes            |           |  |
| Digital Object: Jim Corner (2/28/97)              |           |  |
| Processing Information: Processing Information    |           |  |
| PRES190322  |           |  |
| Jean Louis Cohen Lecture (4/1/87), 1987-04-01     | box 17    |  |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes            |           |  |
| Digital Object: Jean Louis Cohen Lecture (4/1/87) |           |  |
| Processing Information: Processing Information    |           |  |
| PRES190330  |           |  |
| History Symposium (9/24/90), 1990-09-24           | box 17    |  |
| Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes            |           |  |
| Digital Object: History Symposium (9/24/90)       |           |  |
| Processing Information:                           |           |  |

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190349

Lunch Seminar, Robert Stern (3/1/91), 1991-03-01

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lunch Seminar, Robert Stern (3/1/91)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190365

Lunch Seminar, Ken Frampton (3/15/91), 1991-03-15

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lunch Seminar, Ken Frampton (3/15/91)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190373

Lunch Seminar, Sarah Landau (4/5/91), 1991-04-05

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lunch Seminar, Sarah Landau (4/5/91)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190381

Lunch Seminar, Sarah Ksaizek (4/19/91), 1991-04-19

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lunch Seminar, Sarah Ksiazek (4/19/91)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190390

Lunch Seminar, Maggie Valentine (5/3/91), 1991-05-03

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lunch Seminar, Maggie Valentine (5/3/91)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190403

A: Univeristy Seminar (11/891); B: Tony King, 1991-11-08

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Tony King, University Seminar (11/89)

#### **Processing Information:**

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190411

A: Buell Center Lunch Seminar 91-92; B: Moshe Safdie

(11/15/91), 1991-11-15

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Moshe Safdie, Buell Center Lunch Seminar

91-92 (11/15/91)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190420

David Samson (3/6/92), 1992-03-06

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: David Samson (3/6/92)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190438

ReGenerations Symposium (3/7/92), 1992-03-07

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: ReGenerations Symposium (3/7/92)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190446

Buell Talks (4/25/92), 1992-04-25

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Buell Talks (4/25/92)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190462

Neil Levine Buell Lunch Seminar (5/8/92), 1992-05-08

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Neil Levine Buell Lunch Seminar (5/8/92)

**Processing Information:** 

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190640

"Building Rites and Passages" Neil Harris (3/30/93). Tape 1,

1993-03-30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Building Rites and Passages," Neil Harris

(3/30/93)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190470

"Building Rites and Passages" Neil Harris (3/30/93). Tape 2, box 17

1993-03-30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Building Rites and Passages," Neil Harris

(3/31/93)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190489

"Building Rites and Passages" Neil Harris (3/30/93). Tape 3, box 17

1993-03-30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Building Rites and Passages," Neil Harris

(4/1/93)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190497

Whitehall Ferry Terminal (4/30/93), 1993-04-30

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Whitehall Ferry Terminal (4/30/93)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190519

W. Jordy's Lecture (10/7/93), 1993-10-07 box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: W. Jordy's Lecture (10/7/93)

**Processing Information:** 

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190527

A Bio-regional Ethic:Creating the New Civics of

Sustainability (Grant Jones, Ronald Thomas) (10/13/93),

1993-10-13

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Bio-regional Ethic</u>: <u>Creating the New Civics of Sustainability (Grant Jones, Ronald Thomas)</u>

(10/13/93)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190543

"The New Jersey Plan for Development and Re-

Development" (Simmens-Herbert) (10/21/93), 1993-10-21

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: New Jersey Plan for Development and Re-

Development" (Simmens-Herbert) (10/21/93)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190560

"Unauthorized Infrastructure" Guy Nordenson (11/29/93),

1993-11-29

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Unauthorized Infrastructure" Guy

Nordenson (11/29/93)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190500

Berlin Babylon, 1995 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Berlin Babylon

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191043

Constructive Criticism: Denise Scott Brown (2/24/95), box 17

1995-02-24

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Constructive Criticism: Denise Scott Brown

(2/24/95)

box 17

box 17

box 17

- Page 132 -

#### **Processing Information:**

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190578

Robert Fishman on Jane Jacobs and Lewis Mumford

(3/3/95), 1995-03-03

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Robert Fishman on J. Jacobs and L.

Mumford (3/3/95)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190586

Peter Blake and Michael Sorkin (3/24/95), 1995-03-24

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Peter Blake and Michael Sorkin (3/24/95)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190594

Dolores Hayden (4/7/95), 1995-04-07

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Dolores Hayden (4/7/95)</u>

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190608

Dissertation Colloquium (4/22/95), 1995-04-22

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Dissertation Colloquium (4/22/95)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190616

Wood Auditorium (10/6/95). 12.30pm-2.30pm, 1995-10-06

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Wood Auditorium (10/6/95).</u> 12.30pm-2.30pm

**Processing Information:** 

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

#### **Processing Information**

PRES191051

UN Colloquium (10/16/95), 1995-10-16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: UN Colloquium (10/16/95)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190624

Repo History Fall 1996, 1996

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>REPOhistory Fall 1996</u>

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190667

"The American Landscape in the Era of Postmodernity" Leo

Marx/Richard Sennett (3/8/96), 1996-03-08

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>American Landscape in the Era of Postmodernity</u>" <u>Leo Marx/Richard Sennett (3/8/96)</u>

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190632

Mirka Benes/Joe Lonnors (3/27/96), 1996-03-27

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mirka Benes/Joe Connors (3/27/96)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190659

Wallace/James Marston Fitch (10/25/96), 1996-10-25

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Wallace/JM Fitch (10/25/96)

<u>Processing Information:</u> **Processing Information** 

PRES190675

"Sullivan and Democracy" Robert Twombly/Kenneth

Frampton (11/8/96), 1996-11-08

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Sullivan and Democracy" Robert

Twombly/Kenneth Frampton (11/8/96)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190683

Lipstadt/Upton (11/15/96), 1996-11-15

box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Lipstadt/Upton (11/15/96)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190691

Spring 1997 The New Times Square: Local/Global Vol. 1,

Vol. 1, box 17

1997

**Physical Description**: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Spring 1997 The New Times Square: Local/</u>

Global Vol. 1

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190721

Spring 1997 The New Times Square: Local/Global Vol. 2,

1997

1997

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Spring 1997 The New Times Square: Local/

Global Vol. 2

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190730

Spring 1997 The New Times Square: Local/Global Vol. 3,

box 17

1997

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Spring 1997 The New Times Square: Local/

Global Vol. 3

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190748

Jean-Louis Cohen (2/14/97), 1997-02-14

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

Digital Object: Jean-Louis Cohen (2/14/97)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190705

Vergara/Rosa (3/14/97), 1997-03-14

box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Vergara/Rosa (3/14/97)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190713

Ponte/Dimendberg [?] (4/4/97), 1997-04-04

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ponte/Dimendberg (4/4/97)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190756

"Boundary Problems: crossing cybercity" Christine Boyer/

box 17

Greg Lynn (10/3/97), 1997-10-03 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Boundary Problems: crossing cybercity"

Christine Boyer/Greg Lynn (10/3/97)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190764

Bukatman/Yanni (10/17/97), 1997-10-17

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Bukatman/Yanni (10/17/97)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190772

Albert Pope/Alan Plattus (10/31/97), 1997-10-31

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Albert Pope/Alan Plattus (10/31/97)

**Processing Information:** 

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190780

Reassessing '68 (1/4), 1998 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Reassessing '68 (1/4)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190870

Reassessing '68 (2/4), 1998 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object: Reassessing '68 (2/4)</u>

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190888

Reassessing '68 (3/4), 1998 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Reassessing '68 (3/4)</u>

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190896

Reassessing '68 (4/4), 1998 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Reassessing '68 (4/4)</u>

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190900

Hal Foster/Helen Molesworth (2/6/98), 1998-02-06 box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Hal Foster/Helen Molesworth (2/6/98)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190799

Margaret Morton/Alan Trachtenberg (2/20/98),

1998-02-20

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Margaret Morton/Alan Trachtenberg

(2/20/98)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190810

Cary Carson/Elizabeth Black (3/13/98), 1998-03-13

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Cary Carson/Elizabeth Blackmar (3/13/98)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190829

"Reality Effect" Pellegrino/d'Aderno/Ratchmann

box 17

(3/16/1998), 1998-03-16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: "Reality Effect" Pellegrino D'Acierno/

Rajchman (3/6/1998)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190845

Stan Allen/Michael Speaks (4/3/1980), 1998-04-03

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Stan Allen/Michael Speaks (4/3/1980)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190853

Public Housing (10/19/1998), 1998-10-19

box 17

Digital Object: Public Housing (10/19/1998)

Ignasi de sola Morales (10/30/1998), 1998-10-30

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ignasi de sola Morales (10/30/1998)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190918

"Time Spaced" Robert Slutzky/Detlef Mertins (11/13/98),

, box 17

1998-11-13

**Physical Description:** 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Time Spaced" Robert Slutzky/Detlef

Mertins (11/13/98)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES190926

Susan Sidlausikas [?] (11/20/98), 1998-11-20

box 17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Susan Sidlausikas (11/20/98)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190934

Planning Meeting 1999, 1999

box 18

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Planning Meeting 1999</u>

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191191

Figure in a Landscape: A conversation with JB Jackson,

box 17

1999

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Figure in a Landscape: A conversation with

JB Jackson

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191060

"Why there's a 'there' here in Gotham" Mike Wallace /

box 17

Robert Stern (2/12/99), 1999-02-12

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Why there's a 'there' here in Gotham" Mike

Wallace/Bob Stern (2/12/99)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190942

"City States in an Empire Wilderness" Robert Kaplan /

box 17

Michael Sorkin (2/26/99), 1999-02-26

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "City States in an Empire Wilderness"

Robert Kaplan / Michael Sorkin (2/26/99)

# **Processing Information:**

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190950

Columbia University Graduate School of Architecture: Architecture and Revolution (3/10/99), 1999-03-10

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Columbia University Graduate School of Architecture: Architecture and Revolution (3/10/99)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191035

Columbia University Graduate School of Architecture: Architecture and Revolution (3/10/99), 1999-03-10

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Digital Object: Columbia University Graduate School of Architecture: Architecture and Revolution (3/10/99)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191086

Hickey, Dave "Climate Is Destiny" (3/12/99), 1999-03-12

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Hickey, Dave "Climate Is

Destiny" (3/12/99)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191078

Byard (4/2/99), 1999-04-02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Byard (4/2/99)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190969

Rosler (4/16/99), 1999-04-16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Rosler (4/16/99)

**Processing Information:** 

box 17

box 17

box 17

box 17

#### **Processing Information**

PRES190977

J. Meikue (10/21/99), 1999-10-21 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: J. Meikle (10/21/99)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190985

Antoine Picon (11/12/99), 1999-11-12 box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Antoine Picon (11/12/99)</u>

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190993

Garrett Finney/Tom Hughes (3/24/00), 2000-03-24 box 18

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Garrett Finney/Tom Hughes (3/24/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191310

Kamakers (3/31/00), 2000-03-31 box 18

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Ramakers (3/31/00)</u>

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191205

"The Pragmatist Imagination - Aestheicts/ box 18

Experience" (5/1/00), 2000-05-01

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Pragmatist Imagination - Aesthetics/

Experience" (5/1/00)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191469

Introductory Remarks-Pragmatist Imagination (5/01/00), box 18

2000-05-01

The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

**Digital Object: Introductory Remarks-Pragmatist** 

Imagination (5/01/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191124

Roundtable Discussion - "The Pragmatist

Imagination" (Buell Center) (5/1/00), 2000-05-01

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Roundtable Discussion - "Pragmatist

Imagination" (Buell Center) (5/1/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191477

The Public-Pragmatist Imagination (5/1/00), 2000-05-01

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Public-Pragmatist Imagination (5/1/00)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191264

Early Afternoon Session - "Pragmatist Imagination" (Buell

Center) (5/2/00), 2000-05-02

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Early Afternoon Session - "Pragmatist

Imagination" (Buell Center) (5/2/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191507

Everyday Life/Concl. - Pragmatism, 2000-05-02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Everyday Life/Concl. - Pragmatism

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191230

Late Afternoon Session - "Social Life and Everyday

World" (Buell Center) (5/2/00), 2000-05-02

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

Digital Object: Late Afternoon Session - "Social Life and Everyday World" (Buell Center) (5/2/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191485

Morning Session - "Technology and its Impact on Perception" (Buell Center) (5/2/00), 2000-05-02 Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 18

Digital Object: Morning Session - "Technology and its Impact on Perception" (Buell Center) (5/2/00)

Processing Information: **Processing Information** 

PRES191493

Place and Citizenship-Pragmatist Imagination (5/2/00),

box 18

2000-05-02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

**Digital Object: Place and Citizenship-Pragmatist** 

Imagination (5/2/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191221

Place/Citizenship (end) Everyday Life (begin)-Pragmatist

Imagination (5/2/00), 2000-05-02

box 18

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Place/Citizenship (end) Everyday Life

(begin)-Pragmatist Imagination (5/2/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191248

Technology and Perception-Pragmatist Imagination

(5/2/00), 2000-05-02

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Technology and Perception-Pragmatist

Imagination (5/2/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191213

box 18

Ian McHarg (10/06/00), 2000-10-06

The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Ian McHarg (10/06/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191299

Richard Ingersoll (10/20/00), 2000-10-20

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Richard Ingersoll (10/20/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191159

Julie Bargmann (10/27/00), 2000-10-27

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Julie Bargmann (10/27/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191140

Eric Zencey (11/27/00), 2000-11-27

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Eric Zencey (11/27/00)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191116

After Septmeber 11: Reimagining Manhattan's Downtown,

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: After September 11: Re-imagining

Manhattan's Downtown

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191604

Langdon Winner 02/23/01, 2001-02-23

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Digital Object: Langdon Winner 02/23/01

**Processing Information:** 

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

#### **Processing Information**

PRES191256

Peter Testa w/ Phil Patton (3/23/01), 2001-03-23

box 18

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Peter Testa w/ Phil Patton (3/23/01)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191094

Fall 2001 Noon Lectures: Kevin Kelley, James S.

Russell; "Can Architecture Survive Consumer Culture? A Conversation"; Culture is Our Business; Architecture in the

Current Marketplace (4/26/01), 2001-04-26

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: Fall 2001 Noon Lectures: Kevin Kelley, James S. Russell; "Can Architecture Survive Consumer Culture? A Conversation"; Culture is Our Business; Architecture in the Current Marketplace (10/26/01)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191167

Bowlby Lecture w/Judy Chung Response (11/09/01),

2001-11-09

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object: Bowlby Lecture w/Judy Chung Response</u>

(11/09/01)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191183

Mary Anne Staniszewski w/Sylvia Kolbowski (11/16/01),

2001-11-16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Mary Anne Staniszewski w/Silvia

Kolbowski (11/16/01)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191175

The Rhetoric of Flow in the Discourse of Place

(11/30/2001), 2001-11-30

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 18

box 18

box 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Rhetoric of Flow in the Discourse of Place</u> (11/30/2001)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191540

Remake Las Vegas (2002), 2002

Physical Description: 3 DVDs

Digital Object: Remake Las Vegas (2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191795 PRES191779 PRES191787

Out of Ground Zero Kenneth Maxwell lecture (Feb 4, 2002),

2002-02-04

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Kenneth Maxwell

lecture (Feb 4, 2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191523

Out of Ground Zero Ross Miller lecture (Feb 18, 2002),

2002-02-18

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Ross Miller lecture

(Feb 18, 2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191531

Ross Miller Chicago 02/18/2002, 2002-02-18

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Ross Miller Chicago 02/18/2002

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191329

Out of Ground Zero Carola Hein lecture (March 4, 2002),

2002-03-04

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Carola Hein lecture

(March 4, 2002)

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

- Page 146 -

<u>Processing Information:</u>

**Processing Information** 

PRES191450

Out of Ground Zero Han Mayer/Alan Powers lecture (March

11, 2002), 2002-03-11

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Han Meyer/Alan

Powers lecture (March 11, 2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191442

Berlin (3/25/02), 2002-03-25 box 18

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Berlin Babylon post-screening conversation</u>

(3/25/02)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191302

Out of Ground Zero Berlin Babylon Screening (March 25,

2002), 2002-03-25

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Berlin Babylon

Screening (March 25, 2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191434

Out of Ground Zero Berlin Babylon Screening (March 25,

2002), 2002-03-25

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Berlin Babylon

Screening (March 25, 2002)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191639

Out of Ground Zero Milan Prodanovic lecture (April 1,

2002), 2002-04-01

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 18

box 18

box 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Out of Ground Zero Milan Prodanovic</u>

lecture (April 1, 2002)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191388

Out of Ground Zero Milan Prodanovic lecture (April 1,

2002), 2002-04-01

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Milan Prodanovic

lecture (April 1, 2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191620

Out of Ground Zero Kanan Makiya lecture (April 6, 2002),

2002-04-06

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Out of Ground Zero Kanan Makiya lecture

(April 6, 2002)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191396

Benjamin Barber (4/17/2002), 2002-04-17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: Benjamin Barber (4/17/2002)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191558

The Charlies Rose Show 9/13/02, 2002-09-13

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS) <u>Digital Object: Charlie Rose Show 9/13/02</u>

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191361

The Charlies Rose Show 9/27/02, 2002-09-27

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS) <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Charlie Rose Show 9/27/02</u>

**Processing Information:** 

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

#### **Processing Information**

PRES191353

Lippard, MacCannell (11/15/2002), 2002-11-15

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Lippard, MacCannell (11/15/2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191590

Architourism-1 "Authentic" (11/16/2002), 2002-11-16

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Architourism-1 "Authentic" (11/16/2002)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191566

Architourism-2 "Exotic" (11/16/2002), 2002-11-16

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Architourism-2 "Exotic" (11/16/2002)

<u>Processing Information:</u> **Processing Information** 

PRES191574

Architourism-3 "Escapist" (11/16/2002), 2002-11-16

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Architourism-3 "Escapist" (11/16/2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191582

Asylum 9-screen video insallation (Julian Rosefeldt 2002),

2003

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Asylum 9-screen video installation (Julian

Rosefeldt 2002)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191370

The Charlies Rose Show 1/8/03, 2003-01-08

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

Digital Object: Charlie Rose Show 1/8/03

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191345

The Charlies Rose Show 1/17/03, 2003-01-17

(1110)

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Charlie Rose Show 1/17/03

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191337

The Charlies Rose Show 2/11/03, 2003-02-11

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Charlie Rose Show 2/11/03</u>

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191400

The Charlies Rose Show 3/3/03, 2003-03-03

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS) Digital Object: Charlie Rose Show 3/3/03

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191426

"American Jews and American Modernism" Samuel Gruber

(10/10/03), 2003-10-10

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "American Jews and American Modernism"

Samuel Gruber (10/10/03)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191132

The Charlies Rose Show 12/22/03, 2003-12-22

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS) <u>Digital Object: Charlie Rose Show 12/22/03</u>

**Processing Information:** 

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

#### **Processing Information**

PRES191418

Daniel Liebskid (2/27/03) Rem Koolhass (5/7/03) LMDC

Memorial, 2/27/2003; 5/7/2003

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Digital Object: Daniel Liebskid (2/27/03) Rem Koolhass

(5/7/03) LMDC Memorial

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191515

Deblois Conversation (02/17/05), 2005-02-17

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: De Blois Conversation (02/17/05)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191280

Paula Antonelli (03/30/07), 2007-03-30

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Paula Antonelli (03/30/01)

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191272

Mays (11/13/2007), 2007-11-13

**Physical Description: 1 DVDs** 

Digital Object: Mays (11/13/2007)

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES191760

"Zones of Privacy" Michael Warner/Linda Nochlin (UN

Colloquium?), undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: "Zones of Privacy" Michael Warner/Linda

Nochlin

Processing Information:
Processing Information

PRES191000

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 18

box 17

Lauretta Vinciarelli/Silvia Kolbowski MARFA, undated

The Temple Hoyne Buell Center for the Study of American Architecture records12266076

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes box 17

Digital Object: Lauretta Vinciarelli/Silvia Kolbowski

**MARFA** 

**Processing Information: Processing Information** 

PRES190861

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents